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We are coming to the end of a turbulent year that reminds us that the
sporting spirit can be a basis for healing and rebounding from
disruption in our city. We need to induct young people into sports to
build bodies, minds and character.

During the past year our Hong Kong athletes have excelled, and their
achievements are set out in this annual report. We need now to be
proud of our sports legacy, and exhort our great sportsmen and
sportswomen to exemplify the positive qualities of Hong Kong as we
advance into the future.

T

Timothy T. T. FOK, GBS, JP
President
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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The past 12 months had once again been a fruitful year for the
Federation. We established the Hall of Fame at the Olympic House to
applaud the remarkable sports leaders and recognize their contribution
to the sports development in Hong Kong. In 2018, the Federation was
honoured that our President, Mr. Timothy FOK was awarded the
Olympic Order in Silver by the International Olympic Committee, and
our Vice-President, Dr. Thomas Brian STEVENSON was awarded the
Gold Bauhinia Star by the HKSAR Government.

During the year, the Federation had organized the 615! Festival of Sport,
2018 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards and 15" Asiania Sport for All
Association Congress in furtherance of sports development. We also
organized Olympic Day, Olympism Camp and Olympic education
programmes to promote the Olympic values. Our athletes won a total
of 46 medals (8 Gold, 18 Silver and 20 Bronze medals) in 18" Asian
Games and 3 medals (2 Silver and 1 Bronze medals) in 3 Youth
Olympic Games respectively.

Promoting sports youth programmes is one of the important objectives
to the Federation. We had the privilege to join hands with our long-term
partner to organize the “Panasonic 18 Young Athletes Asian Games
Tour” 1o let the young athletes experience the live atmosphere and
cultural exchange activities during the multi-sports Games. We also
launched an inaugural programme “SF&OC Greater Bay Area Youth
Sports Exchange Programme” to widen the horizon of the young
athletes in the region.
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The official groundbreaking of the Kai Tak Sports Park marked a new
milestone for sports development of Hong Kong. Since 2018, the
Federation has initiated a plan for the redevelopment of Olympic House
and a discussion with the Home Affairs Bureau is currently in progress.
We hope that a new Olympic House will be built based on an
environmentally friendly concept to serve the Olympic Family.

With less than a year to go until the commencement of Tokyo 2020
Olympic Games, we are excited to support Hong Kong athletes in their
quest for Olympic qualifications.
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Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP
Hon. Secretary General
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
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Achieving Sport for All through Olympic

Marked its 70" anniversary with the Education
theme of “United By”.
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Cathay Pacific 2018 Hong
Kong Sports Stars Awards
LLee Wai Sze (Cycling) clinched the 5
time “Best of the Best Hong Kong
Sports Stars Award”
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Discovering the Olympic Value through
elements of Winter Olympic Games
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18" Asian Games
Bringing home a record high of 46 medals
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Olympic Order in Silver

The IOC Award to Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK
marked a new milestone for Hong Kong
sports development
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“Olympism in Action” ’ e

10C Trophy Award

Honoring the excellent contribution
by the late Sir David AKERS-JONES
in fostering Hong Kong’s social and
sports development.

3" Summer Youth Olympic Games
Winning 2 Silver and 1 Bronze with many new personal
best records.
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VISION, MISSION & GOALS
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Vision

To become a leader in sport by bringing a National Olympic Committee
and the National Sports Associations together as members of the
Olympic Family in Hong Kong.

Mission

To develop and promote the Olympic Movement in Hong Kong in
accordance with the Olympic Charter.

Goals

1.

To promote public interests in sporting activities in Hong Kong,
through the organization of various sports events and
competitions, to achieve a healthier lifestyle;

To encourage and reflect public opinions in requesting government
to provide proper and better facilities for the practice of all sports;

To reconcile or arbitrate in any differences which may arise
between national sports associations or groups therein;

To coordinate all local sports organizations in the promotion of
sports at different levels from leisure to elite, to attain the ultimate
goal of “Sport for All”;

To work in conjunction with other global and regional
organizations dedicated to the promotion of international
competitions;

To foster Olympism, which promotes friendship, solidarity and
fair play through sports;

To undertake the organization of international competitions and
to support Hong Kong athletes’ participation in them;

To select and send Hong Kong, China delegations to all multi-
sports Games, including the Olympic Games, Asian Games, and

East Asian Youth Games, etc.;

To carry out what is necessary to attain the above goals.
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BOARD OF OFFICERS, PATRONS AND HONORARY

OFFICERS

EFR -EWARBREZRR

Board of Officers EE B

President @&

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK, GBS, JP

EEELEGBS, JP

Vice-Presidents B/ &€&

Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU, BBS, JP

Dr. Karl C. KWOK BBS

Mr. Tony K. L. YUE, BBS, JP

Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON, GBS, JP
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay, SBS

Dr. Herman S. M. HU, SBS, JP

Mr. TONG Wai Lun, BBS, JP

Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK, JP

2|23k +BBS, JP
BERIELTBBS
REIRLABBS, JP
X181 GBS, JP
BE$9H £ SBS
HABERRE - SBS, JP
SR EBBS, JP
BRI E P

Honorary Secretary General

RENER

Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG, BBS, JP

FEIEBEABBS, JP

Honorary Deputy Professor LEUNG Mee Lee, Ed.D, MH PR EA.D, MH
Secretaries General (till 18 December 2018) (2201812 A18H)
BERRER Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG, PDSM 1598 55 5 4 PDSM

Mr. WONG Po Kee, MH HEESLEMH

Ms. Fay K. F. HO (since 18 December 2018) fglEELZ+ (52018 12 18 A L)
;‘;;%%’V Treasurer Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG, FCCA, CPA, CTA, RFP # 5 Fi%E 4 FCCA, CPA, CTA, RFP
Officer (Athletes Committee |\, CHAN King Yin, MH (till 18 December 2018) BRAENAA L EMH(Z20184E12 318 )
Representative) ) , N
ZE (EHESESRE) Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU (since 18 December 2018) Bz 4 (B20185F12 H18HAE)

Patrons and Honorary Officers EMARBREER

Patron EEIA

The Hon. Mrs. Carrie LAM CHENG Yuet Ngor, GBM, GBS
Chief Executive, Hong Kong Special Administrative Region,
People’s Republic of China
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Vice-Patron BIE&B A

The Hon. LAU Kong Wah, JP
Secretary for Home Affairs, HKSAR Government, People’s
Republic of China
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Honorary Life President

*EREER

The Hon. A. de O. SALES, GBM, JP

DELFREREHEE P

Honorary Vice-Presidents

RERER

Mr. YUE Yun Hing, BBS, MH

Dr. F. K. HU, GBM, GBS, JP

Mr. WONG Wah Sang (till 22 July 2018)
Dr. TONG Yun Kai, SBS

Mr. Victor C. F. HUI, GBS, JP

FEE 54 BBS, MH
ERBTREHBE - GBS, JP
TEARE(ZE2018F7 A228)
% BEBLSBS
HEEREGBS, P

Honorary Advisors 2 2Ei | Mr. PANG Chung, SBS 4 SBS
Professor LEUNG Mee Lee, Ed.D, MH REFHIX EA.D, MH
(since 15 January 2019) (201941 A15H#)
Honorary Medical Advisor . . mo
ZEESER Dr. Julian W. CHANG, BBS JEurER 1 BRS
Honorary Legal Advisor Mr. Peter BROWN Ak
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MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

Board of Officers

EER

SF&OC Committees & Panels

Corporate Affairs
DEEH

Strategic
Management
REEEIR

Finance & Investment

M RIE

Administration &
Personnel

TBMAZ

Membership Affairs
2BEK

Public Relations &
Corporate
Communication
AHBARREEER

* The composition of the Federation’s Committees and Affiliated Companies are listed in Annex 1.
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ERERZEEAT

Sports Development
BEERE

International Multi-
sports Games
BlfR4raIHE EEE

Major Events
Organization

BEAWES

Women & Sports
TFEDHER

Youth Development
SFEDHER

Athletes
BHEEK

Venue & Facilities
Development
BESHEREERE

Olympic Movement
Promotion

HRRHE R EE

Management of
Olympic House

RENEER

Athletes Career &
Education
BEFERERHEE

Anti-Doping &
Education

EPREETIRHE

Hong Kong Olympic
Academy

FBRMI B

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Affiliated
Companies

BB 4 ]

Management Company
of Olympic House Ltd
RIERNETEERAA

SF&OC Sports Legacy
Company Ltd
BHERESRENE
BRAF]

Hong Kong Olympic
Fans Club Ltd
BERRMIE R 2K
BRAR]



ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

LFIRIB

Board of Officers

EER

SF&0OC Committees
BRERTEERY

CORPORATE{RROFILE

Patrons and Honorary Officers

BOHARBEER

Executive Director

TTR#EE

Secretariat
WEE

Corporate Services

g%

Membership
TEERERAXIE

Games Participation
2 HEBRFESIER
Ege
Major Events

BITARES)

Hong Kong
Olympic Fans Club
Limited
FEANERZR
ARATH

Hong Kong
.. Athletes Career
and Education
Programme
THREDRMER
HEsR

Post-athletic
Career & Education
Support for athletes
BYERERHE

SF&OC Sports
Legacy Company
Limited
HRERESRER
HARAT

Hong Kong
Anti-Doping
Committee

FEEDREZAS

Planning and
implementing the
Anti-Doping Programme
HESE LHETERE
BETIEE

Management
Company of
Olympic House Ltd
REXREEANT

Management of
Olympic House
EHEREAE

Olympism Education
Programme
HEREMC TR

#E=tE
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COMMITTEES*
ERFERBIETRARAT"

The Federation actively participates in various committees of the
HKSAR Government and Hong Kong Sports Institute for local sports
development in facilities, coaching, athletes training and sports event.
As a member of the International Olympic Committee (I0C) the
Federation also participates in a number of affiliated Olympic
Committees to promote Hong Kong sports in overseas competitions
and to bring Olympic Movement insights to the local sports community.

* The details of the Federation’s representation in Local and Overseas Sports
Committees are listed in Annex 2.

REPRESENTATION IN LOCAL AND OVERSEAS SPORTS
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MEMBERSHIP AFFAIRS AND SUPPORT

EREHRXE

Membership Affairs
BREH

During the reporting year, Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council
Co. Limited was upgraded to “Associate Member”. Thus, as at 31
March 2019, the Federation consists of 3 “Individual Ordinary
Members”, 35 “Association Ordinary Members”, 19 “Associate
Members” and 25 “Observers™.

During the reporting period, the Federation held two General Meetings
on 26 March 2018 and 8 June 2018 to discuss the membership of
the Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited (KFHKCL). At
the General Meeting on 26 March 2018, an ordinary resolution was
passed by majority votes to the effect that sanctions, other than
suspension of the membership, might be imposed on the KFHKCL
by the Board of Officers of the Federation as they deem fit. At the
General Meeting on 8 June 2018, a Special Resolution was passed
to the effect that the membership of the KFHKCL be suspended
indefinitely with immediate effect, until further decision of the General
Meeting based on the recommendation of the Board.

* The Membership list as at 31 March 2019 is in Annex 3.
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Seminar on Protection of Personal Data in Sports Sector and Briefing
on “Green Outdoor Event Commendation Scheme”

CORPORATE INV@LiVEMENT
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Each year, Member Associations organize various sports events that may
involve the collection of personal data of participants and related persons.
In view of data leakage instances in different sectors in recent years, the
Federation joined hands with the Office of the Privacy Commissioner for
Personal Data to organize the Seminar on Protection of Personal Data in
Sports Sector on 20 March 2019 in the Olympic House. The Seminar
enhanced Member Associations’ awareness and understanding of the
Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance and offered practical advice on how
to safeguard personal data when organizing large-scale events.

Following the Seminar, a short briefing was also given on the “Green
Outdoor Event Commendation Scheme”, which was launched by the
Environmental Campaign Committee in
2018, to encourage the implementation
of green measures when organizing
large-scale events.

The above activities were attended by
over 110 participants from around 40
Member Associations, Leisure and
Cultural Services Department and Hong
Kong Sports Institute.

Seminar on Protection of Personal Data in Sports Sector
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* Referenced to 1999 OLCD Privecy
Lomidelines amd 19%5 EC Data Prveciion
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SF&OC Incentive Awards & Junior Incentive Awards

BHERTEREHIRSTOFREBHE

In recognition of the outstanding performance and achievements of
Hong Kong athletes in Multi-sports Games and World / Asian
Championships, the Federation presents cash incentives from its
savings to its Member Associations each year.

For the period under review, a total sum of HK$2,536,020 including
HK$1,726,700 for Incentive Awards, and HK$809,320 for Junior
Incentive Awards was granted to 42 Member Associations. For the list
of award recipients, please refer to Annex 4.

Presentation Ceremony of
SF&OC Incentive Awards &
Junior Incentive Awards 2018
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Samsung 61! Festival of Sport

Samsung 5 61 EREF D

SPORTS DEVELOPMENT AND MAJOR LOCAL EVENTS

This year, Festival of Sport (FOS) is commemorating its 61 edition.
Throughout April to May 2018, around 80 diversified sports events
suitable for the public of all ages were co-organized by more than 60
Sports Associations of various districts and attracted around 50,000
participants and spectators.

Carnival cum Opening Ceremony

An Opening Ceremony of the Samsung 61 FOS was organized on
7 April 2018 at Kowloon Park to kick off the FOS and the 2-day
Carnival. Ms. Michelle LI, the then Director of Leisure & Cultural
Services, distinguished guests from sponsors, the district office and
government officiated at the Ceremony. The FOS Ambassadors:
YEUNG Man Wai (Athletics), FONG Shing Yee (Basketball) and
LEE Harry Hau Yin (Skating) promoted the “Sport for All” message to
the public through sharing their sporting experience.

A wide variety of activities were opened for free, including Sports
Demonstration and Trials, Workshops, Seminars, Photo Contest, Lucky
Draw and Exhibition of Olympic Movement in Hong Kong etc. All
activities aimed at encouraging active participation of the public to have
a foretaste of different sports.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEREWEERNCREZES
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“Sport for All” Photo Contest [ZREBDIBEFELE

The “Sport for All” Photo Contest encouraged photography fans to SEBEENREEREANEESNRTE
capture exciting moments during the Carnival for participation in the BHERERAE  UEBARBERIREN
Contest. There were 475 entries from 235 participants for the Contest. B FBEEANEINBEERERE - &8
The Awards Presentation Ceremony was held on 24 June 2018 at the M ERES) - g HUE 2354 @gﬁa_ﬁ&
Hong Kong Sports Institute. 475N B BB EFm - MBHB IR
20186 A24 R IRE B ie 5 Bhc EmE1T

Ms. Rebecca W. Y. LOU, the then

Assistant Director (Leisure Services)

M | of LCSD and guests took photo with

the winners of the Photo Contest.

RERILEHEREYEER (R

%ﬁ%) BERZTHEH-ZRERIZR
EE B BESRESR -

Sports Trials
EFHHIn

BT L —

61 FESTIVAL OF SPORT
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Sports Demonstration
EBRE

Workshops and Seminar
BRI REDEE
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FrHiEEAHRETRENRAE

The 15™ Asiania Sport for All Association Congress themed as
“Achieving Sport for all through Olympic Education” was held for the
first time in Hong Kong from 22 to 24 June 2018. Over 200 participants
of sport professionals, scholars and students from 20 countries
participated in the three-day congress.

Participants gathered to explore the latest perspectives about “Sport
for All” through seminars, event visits, sport demonstration and trials
to broaden their horizons on how to promote a sporting culture in Asia
and Oceania region through Olympic Education. Six prominent
speakers including local government officials, local and overseas sport
professionals and professors presented their ideas and latest
development on the subject during the plenary sessions.

The 15" Asiania Sport for All Association Congress

FTHETAMTEBEHEHT SN 2018
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Attentive participants at
the plenary sessions
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SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
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Guests and speakers at
the Opening Ceremony

RENEEHERRE

Participants at Hong Kong Stadium
SEEB ARG



Cathay Pacific 2018 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards

and SF&OC Annual Dinner 2019

CORPORATE INV@LiVEMENT
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A total of 140 nominations were submitted by 50 Member Associations
and Organizations for the Awards. There were 104 nominations for
individual awards, 9 nominations for team only sport and 27
nominations for team events in the six awards categories. The six
awards categories included Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards, Hong
Kong Junior Sports Stars Awards, Hong Kong Sports Stars Award
for Team Only Sport, Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event,
Hong Kong Most Promising Sports Stars Awards and Hong Kong
Sportsmanship Sports Stars Award. The prestigious Cathay Pacific
Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award was presented to
the awardee with the highest votes among the eight awardees of the
Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards. An Organizing Committee was
appointed to short-list the nominees and a Judging Panel for the
selection of awardees. Other than the votes from the judges and local
sports editors/reporters, the general public could also vote in four out
of the six categories of the Awards.

Functions

A Press Conference was held at the Olympic House on 4 December
2018 to announce the details of the Rules and Regulations to the press
and NSAs representatives. The Public Voting Announcement Press
Conference was held at D e Park on 20 January 2019 to disseminate
the public voting mechanism to the public. Members of the public were
invited to vote for their favourite athletes and teams on-site. A Media
Luncheon for Sports Media was held at the Regal Hongkong Hotel on
12 February 2019.

KRIEZERBAWEG0MEEBEE LT RiKkEHR
1401832 % - R B IE104IE B AIE B 1R
% OImEBBA R 27 BEBMELIRS - 5
BNESRIE - BIE  AARHERE - B
HEBFLFEFHE  BEAREEIKM - FH
BREEPHE  AARABEEHENRSE
EREABEROGEDNE  ETESEHSES
ZEBGLEHEFEBEERMEEFZ
EFAHELEYERE - BRHBELTES
BEERRES  MAEEBETE - KRiTHE
B RAMEEE NG E REAIIREN AR
AR E AR UERBERRE -

EE

EREBRNGRERFEN2018F12 A4 R
FRENERITRARERBERERERAM
BEBFBRANEESRIEE  MEZBETR
2019 1 A20 BRSNS D » Park
BITHNABKRELEREFTERNAH TR
AEGREAMHIRERENEB B MK -
S BEFERER2019F2 128K
EXEBBERTT

Medallists from the 18™
Asian Games were present
at the Event
Announcement Press
Conference to show
support for the Awards.
F18EEMNEBB S
EFaHEIBREREE
RIFEEESE -

More than 100 athletes attended the Public Voting Announcement Press Conference to
appeal to the Hong Kong public to cast their vote.

BB100 I IREEHEHEARRECERGTETRETRERRR -
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Award Presentation Ceremony

The grand finale of the Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards was the Awards
Presentation Ceremony on 26 March 2019 at the Grand Hall of the
Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre. Being the “Hong Kong
Sports Oscars” glamour event, all nominees and guests were in formal
attire and walked on the red carpet upon their arrival. To kick-off the
event, a short video was shown to recap the outstanding achievements
of the Hong Kong athletes in various sports events in 2018. Many senior
Government officials, prestigious guests, and celebrities from the sports
and entertainment sectors attended this event and presented awards.
A total of 23 awards were presented on that night.

This year, there were 8 winners of the Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
(The winner with the highest number of votes was awarded Cathay
Pacific Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports Stars Award), 6 winners of
Hong Kong Junior Sports Stars Awards, 1 winning team of Hong Kong
Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport, 2 winning teams of Hong
Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event and 5 winners of Hong Kong
Most Promising Sports Stars Awards. There was no awardee for the
“Hong Kong Sportsmanship Sports Stars Award” this year as the
Judging Panel could not reach a consensus on the winner.

Meanwhile, SF&OC was deeply saddened by the recent sudden
passing of swimmer Kenneth TO. Kenneth was a dedicated athlete
holding a number of Hong Kong swimming records. He also
represented Hong Kong, China for the first time to participate in the
18" Asian Games in 2018. In view of his dedication and outstanding
performance, Mr. FOK presented the “2019 SF&OC President’s
Commendation for Distinguished Achievements” award posthumously
to Kenneth that evening.

The SF&OC Annual Dinner commenced after the Awards Presentation
Ceremony with a total of 115 tables.

The late Kenneth TO (Swimming)
was the awardee of the “2019
SF&OC President’s Commendation
for Distinguished Achievements”.
The Award was received by the
representative of the Hong Kong
Amateur Swimming Association.
[BiHERESERETE2019]8
REH BB Ohk) » RE
HMEBEMRIDKEERARNE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEAEEHGEEAMNCREE S
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R o i) )5 B)— iR SRR SR B N 2019 F 3 A
6 HBRBBGHEEEP LR ELRIT - 1EA
[BABERITR]  SFEDEBELHLH
HIRE - B NRELENREEHER
RETRMAH - ARBHEAETY - A
EHRA ASERT 2018 FHBESHE
ML BBERE  ARERREBRAFE %
NBRSREE  EE2E BERAALR
FRBEARETEENER  SEHENXEE -
i — AR T 23 (E4¥1E o

REESHLEL \LBERLEHE (K
RHERSNSEERRBESTMEETZES
BHOEHEANE)  NMUBFBRLTLF
BYE —BEEREEHHEL  mAEFE
REEPEHANAUTEZABEEDE -
HRFEERENZHEELSFHN[EE
SARERGEHE R WEEE Bt
JE SR -

BEoh - A EHEBIKES EHBAHNRA
BEtH - RBUBRE - MR EN A LHEDE -
REBERBNIKIEB LBRIFE - 20184F
FEHEARERBEBL2EBFI8ERMEDE -
REGMMERENET KRR - EHREREE
MHEGRBE(EHERZEGRETHE
2019 TG -

BHERZCFHFHME R BEIERT
B HER 115/ ©

CHOI Nicholas Edward
(Fencing) and CHAN Hei Man
Hayley Victoria (Windsurfing)
were selected as the Best
Dressed Male and Female
Athletes respectively.

BER (B1E) KRB CBREA
M) DRIEERHRERESRE
BE IR BEXZLEHE -
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Awards J§ B Awardees (Sports) f588& (IHA)
Cathay Pacific Best of the Best Hong Kong Sports | LEE Wai Sze (Cycling) B (EE)

Stars Award

BERMEEPZLEFHRIEDINE[EE

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards NG On Yee (Billard) K& (EX)
[ERRHENA |HRE LEE Wai Sze (Cycing) EB(EF)
KONG Man Wai Vivian (Fencing) TRIE(RE)
SHEK Wai Hung (Gymnastics) AR (8R)
NG Mui Wui RUE
Para Table Tennis (Intellectually Disabled) (BEA+L — £&)
YU Chui Yee RENR
Wheslchair Fencing (Physically Disabled) ~(EERAL — &iFHI%)
AU Chun Ming (Squash) ERsASE (BERK)
MOK Uen Ying Juanita (Wushu) Roe (BUT)
Hong Kong Junior Sports Stars Awards WONG Lok Hei Addis (Athletics) FREET)
[ERRHUEDIFEDR | BRE YIP Kin Ling (Billiard) RE=(83%)
CHIU Vivien (Cycling) HE=(8H)
HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing) ~EENT (R%)
MAK Cheuk Wing (Windsurfing) 28 (BREM)
WANG Tin Yan Tina (Wushu) ERE (B)

Hong Kong Sports Stars Award for Team Only Sport | Hong Kong Rugby Union Men's Team B85 F L AEHH
[EERETDRE ]

Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards for Team Event Hong Kong Badminton Team EEPEBRRE K
[EEREEDHHES ] — Mixed Doubles REET
ﬁﬁﬁ{iﬂﬁﬂ‘a (TANG Chun Man/TSE Ying Suet) (B /W E)
mmmmm.ﬂ.mg Hong Kong Track Cycling Men’s G EREE T
Madison Team 2K
(CHEUNG King Lok/LEUNG Chun Wing) ~ (9REI%E/RIEE)

Hong Kong Most Promising Sports Stars Awards LUI Lai Yiu (Athletics) = EE (B1E)
[F€8l 2 HEnA ] —— LEUNG Wing Yee (Cycling) RER (EH)
\ P MA Ho Chee (Fencing) BRI (HE)

WONG Chak Lam Coleman (Tennis) EEM (HIR)

CHEN Suijin (Wushu) BRI (R iT)

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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PARTICIPATION IN MULTI-SPORTS GAMES
Z2HEBRGESREEDHE

18" Asian Games

EtTNEENEEE

SF&OC sent the largest ever Hong Kong, China Delegation (Delegation) BHBRZeRHERRZA E i 800 A HY
with over 800 members to participate in the 18" Asian Games (AG) FREEBEREE(RERE) 2820184
held in Jakarta-Palembang, Indonesian from 18 August to 2 September 8A1BHEORA2HEHIEHINELE FE
2019. TOFEI18ETES (HET) -

584 athletes participated in 17 sports and brought home a record high 584 % BE)E 7 BITE 2 @AW T H & 17 ([E:EE

of 46 medals, including 8 Gold, 18 Silver, 20 Bronze and ranked 13" in BEH  HEBS8L18IR20IRMBEN46H

the Games’ medal tally. E@@@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ¢ ?JF%% 13 [RIEF RIET R
BEEKEELMATEGNREHE LR -

The Flag Presentation Ceremony encouraged up our Hong Kong, China Delegation to give their best for the 18" Asian Games.
F18EDESREARE L  TRIWBFERVEATESERREIAD D  FIREHRE °

Preparation and Selection PR R T E

The AG Selection Committee was formed to vet the nominations from EETEeNHEZE e EEMHEEES
Sports bodies intending to participate in the Games. The following are WEBITERRIRS c ZEERENT ¢
the appointed members of the Committee:-

Chairperson £§ Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG THEBRE

Vice-Chairperson Bl £ & Mr. WONG Po Kee HEARESE

Members B & Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU RER L
Mr. KWAN Kee R AE
Dr. Karl C. KWOK FERIEL
Mr. David C. H. CHIU HEEBLE
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE KBRS AE
Mr. LEUNG Hung Tak RBESE
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay BHFEEE
Mr. Sarinder DILLON R
Mr. TONG Wai Lun HEmTAE
Mr. Mike TANNER HEh ST A
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERRMI A
Mr. Philip MOK HERLAE
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HHEBEE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
20 TEEEREBEERNCRERS



Due to the suspension of membership of the Karatedo Federation of
Hong Kong China, a provisional Selection Panel was formed to select
the Karatedo athletes to be nominated for 18" AG, while a Provisional
Appeal Panel was set up to handle appeals launched towards the
Selection Panel. Members are as below:

Provisional Selection Panel

CORPORATE INV@LiVEMENT

HARASEETHEEE=FER
ﬁ*ﬂ PR dtE R 8 @ F LKL -

BerFEEHEMNBRRER - 739|\ i
HTJZDE:K B RRMK AR GR#ER
BEgr LFER - KEAEKIT :

Provisional Appeal Panel

REEEERE fElF LARERE
Convenor %A | Mr. Johnny WOO  #EREL Convenor B A | Mr. Nicholas CHAN FREEIESTE
Members B & Mr. Tony CHOI EEmieL Members & Dr. TSE Tak Fu WEEEL
Mr. Patrick LI FRIALE Mr. TANG Hon Sing B 5 524
Dr. Michael TSE @i ZIEE L

ATeam Officials’ Meeting with briefings for the team officials and athletes
to update the Delegation about the Games, anti-doping and security
information were held on 28 July 2018.

Highlights of the Games

The Flag Presentation Ceremony was held on 29 July
2018 at the New Town Plaza. It was officiated by the
Hon. Mrs. Carrie LAM CHENG Yuet-ngor the Chief Executive of the
HKSAR, who also presented the HKSAR flag to the Delegation.

The Team Welcome Ceremony for the Delegation was officiated by
the Mayor of the Athletes Village with the flag raising ceremony of the
HKSAR flag at Athletes Village on 16 August 2018. Around 20
Delegation Members including President and Hon. Secretary General
of SF&OC, Chef de Mission and Deputy Chef de Mission of the
Delegation and representatives of the HKSAR attended the Ceremony.

The Opening Ceremony was held at GBK Main Stadium in Jakarta on
18 August 2018. Around 150 Delegation Members joyfully paraded
into the Stadium following the flag bearer, KONG Man Wai Vivian
(Fencing). To conclude the journey, AU Chun Ming (Gold medallist of
the Squash Men’s Singles) was appointed as the flag bearer of the
Delegation at the Closing Ceremony held on 2 September 2018.

Flag bearer,

KONG Man Wai Vivian
(Fencing), proudly carried
the Bauhinia Flag to
showcase the spirit of
Hong Kong people.
BEFISE(BE)
ERESKEETERENER
BIEBALESS o

Around 20 Delegation Members attended the Team
Welcome Ceremony.

%’JQO%&%IEXE&EEE%‘—HE_&E TR REEDES -

AefEREREHENR2018F 7 A28 HE
TTEBEE  TAIIEABREBERTT
TENE  BREBEDESNLH - EFR
A %IJ)sz{%;@amﬁﬁépﬂ °

EEEEE
REREMFEBIEN2018F7 A29 HEH

WHESETT - AERBEAFIITHRITR
REMBABLLER - BEEFRITHE
B T E R AE

H20ZBRERBEKER2018F 8 A16 HHJE
AN REEHREREEDER @ FRRER
BFNGRGRAR  DEEREAEER - W
ER REEER  2EREREBFRITE
EEE -

B AEK BEREFNO150BRKRE

REHFE TH20184F8 A 18 HEGBK X5
FERITHASEED - EFEFIZE (RE)
RET—HRDALESE - BIRETEITS
R fﬁf%§%§13ﬁ9 A2 BRSEXMNIFE
FAEEBRERTEG IR
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To celebrate the triumphant return of the Delegation, SF&OC hosted K& 201 8 FOAITHERNES  EM
the Welcome Home Reception on 17 September 2018. Government REEINEGER - HENZEBEEEER
representatives of the HKSAR made their presence again to show their ﬁ BHEEE  =EE%n -#Hj(%y\ﬁﬁ?ﬁ EH)
full support and appreciation to the Delegation. Certificates were C WEBMPINEESRETRIE -
presented to the medallists as commendations for their outstanding

achievements during the Games.

Waicome Ho i g Kong, Chira Delegation to the 3™ Summar Youth Ofympic Games

$IBE§EM5!IBQEE‘@§§&§F!]FR‘E&" : F‘Eiﬂﬁﬂx’!i@lﬁiﬁﬁﬁ!ﬁﬂmﬂ

rIL

Athletes’ Performances EEERE

Athletes from 17 participating sports won 46 medals in total. The EPETI7THEESHEEPLENIE

medals summary in the 18" AG was as follows:- EpE - BN
Sports EHIEH Gold &  Silver §# Bronze $i Total #&
1.  Athletics HE 0 0 1 1
2. Badminton AEE 0 1 0 1
3. Bowling RE3EE 0 1 0 1
4. Bridge &% 0 2 2 4
5. Cycling BE 3 4 1 8
6. Equestrian Kl 1 0 0 1
7. Fencing #I% 0 2 6 8
8. Gymnastics i€ 1 0 0 1
9. Karate ZFi& 0 0 2 2
10. Rowing & 0 1 2 3
11. Rugby 1 0 0 1
12. Sailing (including Windsurfing) #L&% (€35 : BREN) 0 3 0 3
13. Squash EEEk 2 2 0 4
14. Swimming ¥k 0 1 2 3
15. Table Tennis £ & 0 0 2 2
16. Triathlon ZIA&E A 0 0 1 1
17. Wushu K 0 1 1 2

Total #8} 8 18 20 46

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
22 TEEEREBEERNCRERS
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A twist in the plot: Our Women'’s

4 x 100m Medley Relay team attained
from the fourth to a Silver, following the
disqualification of two teams ahead.
I£3EEREE - FEEATHER MBI EUE 1%
T o MK L F 4 x 100KBEXED
BREHENERAZRE o

18t ASIAN GAMES

The Cycling team had a
fruitful participation.
BEERWELE -

Dr. Herman HU, Chef de Mission and

Dr. Brian STEVENSON, Deputy Chef de Mission
congratulated the Rugby team for attaining our first
ever Gold medal for team only sport in Hong Kong.
ERABRAELRASESREVEELRNEBREK
ESERE—HEPBENSM

. SIU Jacqueline Wing Ying

- attained the “first” gold medal for
| the Delegation in the 18" Asian
Games and for Hong Kong in the
Equestrian event.

| BREREESEDESANRKER
BREMAEREERRESE

AU Wing Chi Annie,

CHAN Ho Ling,

HO Tze Lok and LEE Ka Yi
won a Gold medal in the
Women’s Squash Team
event.

BFkS -~ BROEER 78
TESRERLZTEEEE
B—HEEH -

SHEK Wai Hung, in full fitness,
came back in time after
serious injury and defended
his Men’s Vault title in the 18™
Asian Games.
#EEERTHESTHRESRE
WAaEE  GREEERREKR
B RIHER -

Among all sports, the Cycling team was the strongest team by SR HR

attaining 3 Golds, 4 Silvers and 1 Bronze (total 8 medals) in this AG. BIE [ == i’% 34 4R 1R (HL8m &
LEE Wai Sze, Sarah’s performance had reached the world top level. B)o LN RIBIMEEH I

Besides, LEUNG Chun Wing’s outstanding performance with 1 Gold RIBEES 1 E2RMENNE  =ERMN
and 2 Silvers made him the successor of WONG Kam Po. RESENEITA -

P?f

R2EHEFHHE T  EHEHEEREN

-

==
p

The second best performing team was Squash, having 2 Golds and 2 ERREF_BAXBZENELR  EF
Silvers, (total 4 medals) in this AG, while both of our Men’s players 2% 28R (HAMBER) BB NTEE
AU Chun Ming and LEE Ho Yin entered into the Men’s Singles Final. FIRFIT A B BERE -

The Fencing team’s performance was also promising, winning 8 medals BEBEBENRBE IR MHEESsET
with 2 Silvers and 6 Bronzes. 1 PIE2IRK 6 -
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3'Y Summer Youth Olympic Games

FOEEFFFRMEREDER

The 3@ Summer Youth Olympic Games (YOG) was held in Buenos
Aires, Argentina from 6 to 18 October 2018. Nearly 200 countries or
regions’ delegations came together to participate in 32 sports.

A record of 25 athletes were sent to take part in 9 medal events,
including: Aquatics — Swimming, Athletics, Beach Handball,
Equestrian — Jumping, Fencing, Rowing, Sailing — Windsurfing, Table
Tennis and Triathlon. It was the first time for Hong Kong, China to
send athletes to participate in team event in YOG.

The Delegation returned home with two Silver and one Bronze medals
in the 39 YOG.

e

, FORHSHERENRESERRME NN

n Coremony for the Hong Kong. China Delegation to the 3™ Summer Youth Olympic Games

b o i é:'!;' g@ ?Q%:

FIEEMEDEPESEARARES

Welcame Home Reception for the Hong Kong. China Delegation to the 18™ Asian Games

%
o2

» R

Bl

FIEEFTEFRENCREHT (FRE)R
2018 F 10 A6 H =18 H 7 [ 1R 3L & %P
T E TR ETERST - 37200 18R K sk b=
MR ERE L2 E32 [@ESEHIER -

REEBIKE 25 EEHE LM EES IR
B B3k BIE - DEFIR - B
% B BRAN - FERIRE=IAH
A RETRPEEEENRLEHESE
EFFRENKHIER -

FEEERRELEEIEEFS
28RN 1 SR AL 3 HERE o

BRERE

The Flag Presentation Ceremony for the Hong Kong, China Delegation to the 3 YOG.

EIEFRETHEBARBRIELRE -

Games Preparation

The Federation’s Selection Committee with the following members
was formed in June 2018 to vet the qualified athletes for the 3
YOG.

EEEAEEM T

EXEFHETHHEZEEN2018F6 A4
K BEEtEEEEREMEINIRS
ZEEWEBWT :

Chairperson £ /% Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG FHEBEE
Members & Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERMILE
Mr. WONG Po Kee =EAELSE
Mr. David C. H. CHIU HEIELA
Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun R TE
Mr. Cowen CHIU SRS

A Team Officials’ Meeting with a briefing for the team officials and
athletes of the Delegation was held to update the Delegation about the
Games and anti-doping information on 29 September 2018.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEREWEERNCREZES

AEERKREHEAMR2018F 9 A 29 HE

TTEBEE  WATIEAB RESHE LT

TENE  BEREHESHSNLHERITRR
DEEABNSENEM ©



Highlights of the Games

The Flag Presentation Ceremony was held on 17 September 2018
at Harbour Grand Hong Kong. The Bauhinia Flag was presented by
the Hon. Mrs. Carrie LAM CHENG Yuet-ngor, Chief Executive of
HKSAR, to the Delegation.

The Team Welcome Session was held at the Village Square of the
Youth Olympic Village on 5 October 2018. Mr. WONG Po Kee, Chef
de Mission attended with the Delegation members. Dr. Thomas BACH,
President of the International Olympic Committee, also joined the
young athletes to enjoy the show.

The Opening Ceremony was held at the Obelisk, Av. 9 de Julio on
6 October 2018. Flag bearer, HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing)
marched-in with the Bauhinia Flag showing the energetic
characteristics of our city.

The Welcome Home Reception was held on 14 November 2018 in the
Olympic House. The Hon. Mr. LAU Kong-wah JP, Secretary for Home
Affairs of Home Affairs Bureau officiated at the Reception and presented
certificates to all attending Delegation members in recognition of their
efforts and determination.

The Hong Kong, China 2
Delegation attended the P o

Team Welcome Session held
at the Youth Olympic Village.
FEEERREHERNEFN
HEITHEDLIRE o

Bauhinia Flag.

B EEPREFEFORER (2
B)RIES L EHFEEE -

CORPORATE INV@LkVEMENT

LEE

EEERE

REBRREHRIEN 2018F9 A 17 BEES
BREEBERT TRREMBARL L
EEBFATTERERER TRRE -

BUEERE N 2018 FE10 A5 HES R

BEFNESRT EBREEELLETAENR
%lﬁx/ﬁr“%ki/)ﬁﬂ BERREEEF
EFELARGN—REHEZ2H - BHR
[F 4 -

FEEEE2018F10 H6HRELWMT A
QR KE — HABBIT - EEREFH
REF (MNE)REIHLLEHFRRE
g o

REFERABEDEXN2018F 11 H14 BT
RERNERIT - REEKRBRIIELE
EVHERTRTERRE
BIEMHE R -

JPEEX®EE
KRB - UERBHIIRNE

The Welcome Home Reception
was held at Olympic House.

PEIE B RERBEOERN
BERERELT o

Flag bearer of Hong Kong, China,
HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing) at
the Opening Ceremony with the

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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Athletes’ Performances in the 3 YOG 5% ]

Sports EHIEH Silver $# Bronze $f Total #8

1. Athletics HZ 0 1 1

2. Fencing #1% 2 0 2
Total #8 8 2 1 3

Silver Medalist in
Women'’s Individual Epée
and Mixed Continental

Team —
HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan
A N SEA
;ggﬁ{&é\mﬁ?n Bronze Medalist in Men’s 110m Hurdles —
== e WONG Lok Hei Addis
BF10KEMIRE — £/E

Young Change-Maker BFRXE
The Young Change-Maker of YOG aim to equip participating young EFEREBEeR TESFEHEKE BRI
athletes with the Olympic values through experience in cultural activities, MERE—FERAFEEEEHERHERIAY
Olympic Education and team building activities. BERNXILEBEEE - BLELBEINORE  E15

AT e A5 o

CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics), the Young Change-Maker of Hong Kong,

China, encouraged and led our athletes to participate in various ERAFEZ—OF#ER(HE) MERAKRE
educational and cultural activities that promoted the values of the H2 BRI ESHEASREHELKXHENR
Olympic Movement — Friendship, Respect and Excellence. The team R ERBBEES) RN ERBEMARICT(E
experienced the unique Argentine culture and made many new friends. BE—B& - REKSH -

\\_i
L
it

Vg

I
.‘ “|
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thl]
_'I',

CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics), the Young Change-
Maker, led the athletes to educational and
cultural activities at the Youth Olympic Village.
BFRAERER (BR) B-REHSSHETETF
NANHERLES °

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
26 TEEAEEHGEEAMNCREE S



1st Winter Children of Asia International Sports Games

F-EEFFEINREEREDE

The first edition of the Winter Children of Asia International Sports
Games (WCAISG) was held in Yuzhno-Sakhalinsk, Russia from 8 to 17
February 2019. Over 1,500 athletes from 20 Asian countries/territories
completed in 8 sports events. A delegation with 11 athletes and 7
officials was sent to participate in three sport events — Alpine Skiing
(Super-G, Giant Slalom and Slalom), Figure Skating and Short Track
Speed Skating.

Games Preparation

The Selection Committee was formed in November 2018 to vet the
nominations from Sports Associations / Organizations intending to
participate in the Games. The following are the appointed members of
the Committee:-

CORPORATE INV@LiVEMENT

FELFTDMTERBER ﬂbﬁ%zmsﬁ
2 A8&E 17 B A M ER T 21T

20 BB skt [k (H B iR 1, 500%;_@,\/
MEREMNLEZFEBERSFE - AGRE11B
BHERTEIEAEZN=(E8EEE -
BiERILEE (BRANRE - XEE KEHE
) ERBANEEEE

EEERHERIE
HBREZEEN2018F 11 AN A5EH
HEEERe HMEBEFMEXNIEE  R88
KEWLT :

Chairperson £/% Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG TEEBEAE
Members BB Mr. PUI Kwan Kay B¥akas
Mr. TONG Wai Lun SERTE
Mr. Edgar J.T. YANG BHEBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee EERALE
Ms. YIP Siu Yin EN Fegan
Mr. Edmond K.Y. YUE REEBESLE
Ms. Annie Y.Y. KWAN R+

A Team Officials’ Meeting with a briefing for the officials and athletes of
the Delegation was held to update the Delegation about the Games
information on 31 January 2019.

Athletes’ Performances

Hong Kong, China Delegation competed in 3 out of 8 sports events.
The best results are as follows:

REELZERR2019F1 A31 HEITT4E
Bex UWAIEABREDHERTTEN
T BNERES SNSRI L -

EENR AR
PEEEREESEAREAEE FOHF

YUNG Hau Tsuen
Adrian (Alpine
Skiing) finished in
9™ place out of 46
athletes in the Men’s
Slalom event.
SEZ (BLESE)
46 B2 EEHE
B LEIBTRK
BLBE —57E
HEEo

=18 &

CHOW Hiu Yau (Figure Skating) broke her
personal best record with 71.03 pointsat
Junior Ladies’ Free Skating event. (';_

BBE GEHBK) RZFEAR — HBB

BB HEL71.03 5 RIRMEA RIERE © [ e~

ERET

CHAN Ho Tung (Short Track Speed Skating)
finished in 10" place out of 33 athletes in
the Men’s 1,500m event.

BRER (JRERE) E33 2 EEFHEE
LASE10BEREERE — 5F1,500KFEE ©
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HERRHEEE

2018 Olympic Day
2018 HiEH

Olympic Day (OD) is an annual, global celebration that takes place on
23 June. The year of 2018 marked its 70" anniversary with the theme
of “United By”. On 24 June 2018, in the spirit of unity, the Federation
gathered the Olympians, leaders of sport and members of the general
public to celebrate OD and spread the Olympic values at the Hong
Kong Sports Institute.

Fun Run

The Fun Runin 2018 OD was well received with over 2,500 participants,
including 23 corporate teams from National Sports Associations,
government departments and sponsors etc. running for joy in the 5 km
or 3 km route. The Federation also organized the Family Run in 2018
OD to encourage both parents and children to participate in sports
event together. The YOG Ambassador CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics) was
joined by HSIEH Kaylin Sin Yan (Fencing), NG Tsz Yau (Badminton) and
LAU Shiu Yue (Swimming) to share their sport experience in supporting
the participants and the worldwide event.

Following the sound of
the air horn, all the Fun
Run participants began
the race.
BEERRBER 8
HPWBMENERE =T

Sports Carnival

Other than the Fun Run, the Federation also arranged a Sports Carnival
in an indoor venue, including Baseball, Sport Climbing, Volleyball and
Sports Demonstration, i.e. Hockey and Rugby. A set of AG-themed
display panels and a YOG-themed games booth were set up at the
venue in order to promote and raise public awareness of the Multi-
sports Games.

Junior participants
enjoyed their first
taste of Hockey.
PR AR ESRAR
B IEE o

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEAEEHGEEAMNCREE S

OLYMPIC MOVEMENT IN ACTION

6A2HMREHAE—EHERENMNFER
E2018FHAERSRERATORFLS /&
BErEAESLM-2018F6 248 &
BERZEAEELEY  BETREEY
B BEAEEAYRMLEARERNES
BESRBNRER  SHEMTCEE-

s

2018 BRiE HA B g H A 8 2,500 A
20 e RasBses - BT
HFREMRESHN TERERMA 20
S5RE - 3NEBMRI o RFEEIRA I TELE
WEE  BREREDPARER—RSEES -
FRAFERGER(AT) BERKEN (7
&) RIEFZCPERR) KRBT k) - B
BAS2METRESZENSE - FEBNIT
TRFERSE -

piilg

N

N = oogmEs  a—

A symbolic torch
flame lit up the
Olympic spirit.
NIBRET B
AR o

EE R

BRTESEIREADNELERI  AEERE
NIZHRESRFE  ETREEK &
BEET - BEAK R REMIEE R E
SIEANMBN T ARESEEBNRTR - &
SEETRENBNGEEN - RS
FEBEPSELNBARYEEEEDN

BE o

Under the guidance of
instructors, a young
participant was active in
. the Sport Climbing

L booth.

| EEBETWHTEN
PRREIEABNIEE
T ZREBEERER -



I0C Olympic Solidarity
BIfRESEZEES

For their preparation for the Games of the XXXII Olympiad, Tokyo 2020,
Olympic Scholarships for Athletes — Tokyo 2020 by the IOC Olympic
Solidarity allocated a total sum of US$252,720 to the Hong Kong
athletes from 1 September 2017 to 31 August 2020. Each of the
Scholarship awardees are to receive US$585 per month for their training

CORPORATE INV@LiVEMENT

B RESEERSRESH2017F9 At
FE2020F 8 H - HHEH $252,720% T - &
PERESHEFAT A ET - BIER
XIREBAAY FHERERR2020EEES
BEER BEERRZeELESRES

and preparation to compete in the Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games. The (RFR2020 BiBE=) NEIEED) B B1F ¢
Scholarship awardees are:

1 CHAN Ming Tai (Athletics) PREAZR (BTE)

2. YEUNG Man Wai (Athletics) 15 X5 (E1E)

3. TANG Chun Man (Badminton) B & CPEK)

4. TSE Ying Suet (Badminton) HEE CHEK)

5. CHEUNG Ka Long (Fencing) SRR (RE)

6. KONG Man Wai, Vivian (Fencing) TRE(RIE)

7. SHEK Wai Hung (Gymnastics) AR (381R)

8. CHIU Hin Chun (Rowing) HEE (BE)

9. TANG Chiu Mang (Rowing) (till April 2019) BiEEs (B ) (£22019F 4 )

10. | WONG Wai Chun (Rowing) (since May 2019) T3R8 (EM)(H2019F5 AR)

11. | WONG Toto Kwan To (Swimming) =B (5FK)

12 DOO Hoi Kem (Table Tennis) PR (EERK)

13. | WONG Chun Ting (Table Tennis) =HRE (FER)

The Olympic Scholarships for Team — Tokyo 2020 by the I0C Olympic
Solidarity allocated a total sum of US$100,000 to the Hong Kong
Men’s Rugby Sevens Team for their preparation to the Tokyo 2020
for the period from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2020. During
the reporting period, the Hong Kong Men’s Rugby Seven Team
participated in the Coral Coast Sevens and Fiji Camp on 13-20
January 2019.

Apart from the Olympic Scholarships for athletes and team, the
Federation supported the Hong Kong Tennis Association and the Hong
Kong Rugby Union to apply for the Olympic Solidarity Technical Courses
for Coaches successfully during the reporting period. The Hong Kong
Tennis Association organized the ITF Southern & East Asian Regional
Coaches Conference Level 1 from 27 to 31 October 2018. A total of
251 coaches attended. The Hong Kong Rugby Union organized the
Rugby Sevens Coaching Course Level 3 from 18 to 20 January 2019.
A total of 8 coaches participated.

ERREZeEEESHBESH2018F1 A
1HZ 2020F 12 A31H » £BEH+E=ET
TEABFEABIKE - EBMPIRERSE
JISRBERREY - UFE2020 FRREESSR
BEK - EREHM - BBB T EABEREK
2007 K 201941 A 132 20 B 72 2 7% i 3

BREEITHEARMBREMIIARE -

BT EMERESEMEANEEES B
BN EARFHREE - AGKNERBT B
MR eNEBERRSRFRNC R ELE
HREMEENER - BBEPRBESRN

2018F 10 A27 =31 HE W T ITFE AR

DERIEHR(F—R) F - HE 251 BHR
2MEEEH - %C\?%TEIHE’;EA2019¢1 A

18E20H &8 T L AMME ZMHARR
12 HEsRHEHREM -
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Olympic Voice of Hong Kong
(RE)

The Official Newsletter “Olympic Voice of Hong Kong” was launched
in October 2015 with the aim to keep athletes, the sports community
and the public abreast of our efforts in sports developments and
athletes support.

During the reporting period, the Federation published three issues with
reporting information in a Chinese Daily Newspaper outreaching to the
students and general public.

Olympic Education Programmes 2018-2019

2018-2019 R R |/ B 5tE

With the financial support of the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department, the “Olympism Education Programme” (OEP) organized
153 educational activities for schools and communities. Seminars,
interactive games and group discussions etc were covered. Hong
Kong serving or retired athlete speakers are to promote Olympism and
their individual sports. The programme is intended not only to convey
interesting information to the participants, but also introduce new sports
and keep people abreast of sports development of Hong Kong.

BHERESH2015F 10 A T HR(E
) EEHE  EFEANTRENRASHE
REURENEFHEIIENES -

BIAREIMAR 7 = 83CERE) + WIE—RHP R
BHERR - EEERTRERMESHE X
BEEHRINFRL -

EFERXEEHBENED [BMERE
EHEAYERFED HINER LA EE
TTHBB153GHERE)  EREEHBE -
R - MRS o EBHRRIERR
BE)REEREE  UHEEEEREMNT T
& - B2 MERTERFE M X EBKIEH
Bl - TRRIAR AR B EE)IR B R REE
BREERE -

The Olympism Education Programme incorporates

different teaching material and props to let

Amy HUI (Retlred Table Tennis athlete)
interacts with students during a
sharing session.

HEE (RREEMRERS) EH ZRE
BHELTE) o

Ellen WONG (Retired

Bodybuilding athlete)
invites primary school
participants on stage
to demonstrate basic
body building poses. =
T CGRIRREE LEbE) 1

BENBE2NEESRR
EEARBE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEAEREHEEAMCREE S

participants in different age groups fully
consolidate all the information.

[BME R ERRETE I EERETREMEREF
RENSMEERARTDREHETENE -

Carmen CHAN (Retired Cricket
athlete) giving a sharing session at
the YMCA of Hong Kong Christian
College for lower form secondary
students.

FRE8 CRRRHREDHE) WEBER
EhREAT-Z=HEZEIE -
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2019 Olympism Camp
2019 R E|MAERRE |

Group photo formed by the five groups, Blue, Black, Red, Yellow and Green.
VB4 & E5AKRSR

Following the successful experience of mixing elite athletes and student REEMIBRMERTEHERE | (BHE)
athletes in the Camp in 2017, this year’s Olympism Camp catered for WA LEE H/Et THTIIERE N EL
a total of 61 elite and student athletes. B —FIRHE - 2I0ABEGTA -

To celebrate Beijing winning the bid to host city of the Winter Olympic BEGIERKIB 2022 FRAEZRES

Games 2022, Winter Olympic Games elements were included in this AEEREFRINEAEFTRES AT - 20
Camp. Participants were divided into 5 groups and through various EOKBM FEEEEE EELIER
interactive games, team activities, seminars and sharing sessions, the B - IR T HERMIC R ERARHE - RS
three Olympic Values, “Excellence”, “Friendship” and “Respect” were EREMCTaN=Z@AZLEE 21

delivered to all participants during the 3-day residential camp. (28] [REIMMEBE] -

Jointly organized with the Hong Kong Sports Institute Limited (HKSI), HEBESEA A 2019 BRI R &
the 2019 Olympism Camp was held from 11 to 13 February 2019 at BEEZ |R2019F 2 A 11213 HERESS
the Hong Kong Jockey Club Sai Kung Outdoor Training Camp. TOE IR 81T o

Big Foot Relay

High Wall Challenge
Bk

Warm-up
games

Egi

Floor curling

| MbEHE
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BEHERMREVTIIR

ATHLETES CAREER AND EDUCATION SUPPORT

Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education Programme

FEEEDRMRRBTE

During the reporting period, HKACEP Office conducted 165 face-to-
face or telephone consultations with athletes, and approved 25
education scholarships. 121 athletes participated in EF English Centres
language enrichment courses.

For athlete career support, the HKACEP Office continued launching
the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Collegiate Athletes Recruitment
Programme and Retired Athletes Transformation Programme. 163
athletes have been supported with 244 successful job matching cases
since its establishment. In addition, 199 athletes attended 14
workshops on “Life Skill Training” in order to enhance their skills for
career transformation.

To continue promoting the public and athletes’ awareness of HKACEP,
19 athletes participated in the “Sports Ambassador Programme” to
share their encouraging stories to the community. Moreover, HKACEP
Office conducted 4 promotional booths at different sports events and
organized a series of activities to keep athletes abreast of various
updated services and information about HKACEP.

711 athletes from 47 sports disciplines have benefitted since its
inception in 2008.

e - “i,@&'&'"’ IR T
= P& e 2

“Stars to Shine” Mentorship
Programme’s first company visit
to the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Apprentice Jockeys’ School.
[EE2HFER | ERFEIERER
NESEED - HGHEEETE
DWHRERMER -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEREWEERNCREZES

EFERPE - HEEREFENEDHERH
T165 R EA K EFEAE ARG - M25%
EERMNEHEMREHERES . WE
[EF English Centers]&tEA 121 BiEEE
R EERIRE BRI o

EREDHEUEERE  BEREERD
REBHETIHREERBARBLESHE
g RERRFHRHITIRESHBEA
FHE1] - BIERMAILAK - KipB 16345 E
BERINERS T 2440 TIEECH = toh -
199 BEHELMT [ E)EKRAEEIIFE ] -
EPRETREEARBES) B RINER

BTREAEN “%E%%%E@E%%&
HEFENRH HBE19REHELXMNT
(BB AFEE] mﬁ@“=@ﬁmﬂ%7

[EFEMS o fLIN - MEBRBITT ARINBIERE
EERABEERN T 2HENE - MED
ENBATENREAND - REHETHE
B ERESERNE -

BH2008F K AR B HRAE AR E
A7EREETE B 7110088 B IR IERTS -

Athletes trained to host
TV programme at the
“Training Programme in
MC and TV
Presentation Skills”.

[ HAEFIFHEERE
REBENABREE
FHEHFA

‘Hong Kong Athletes Career Fair 2018” held at OIymplc House
[BEEEHEMFERE 2018 | EREERT -



Sports Legacy Scheme
[RE K ERHE ]

The “Sports Legacy Scheme 2018-21" was launched in September
2018 to maintain the spirit of promoting sports among schools with
less resources, and to help retired or retiring athletes develop their
careers.

The Jockey Club “Flying High” Sports Programme was launched to
encourage youngsters to develop an exercise habit by having a taste
of sports and learn Olympism from our athlete-coaches. Apart from
offering specific sports training to 20 secondary schools, a 2-week
programme which included a physical fitness test, sports trial and
Olympic sports exhibition, was also conducted at 15 schools to explore
the sports potential of the students. There might be up to 90 secondary
schools as our beneficiaries after 3 years.

The “Go Play Olympics!” Programme was targeted at 10 primary
schools. More than 3,500 students took part in the physical fithess
test, sports trial and Olympic sports exhibition in the academic year
2018-2019. It is expected that more than 30 primary schools will be
benefitted over the 3 year programme.

The Sports Legacy Scheme has expanded the scope of its services,
such as providing professional services, sports and fitness training
courses to different sectors of the community, including various
organizations and enterprises.

CORPORATE INVOLlVEMENT

2018 E 2021 FEM[REK A |FTEIERN
2018FQAEREH  EEBAIMNIESE
5 AREEERAEREZNERREH2FM
XERIIGBHEFHERREICREEDHERRE
ES

BESEIRP BRI GHELFELR
BEONESAEENEESR  HES2LEEFE
HEE - EFR1I5HTPENBEREETT
(B8R - EBeE+AEREEIR -
BHRBRMENCRESRE - IEREE
£ BIREHNEHRMEAEN - B0
I /520 B 2R HRKFNAR - BE=F D
AtEl - BRI EPEEH -

[RIYEFHEFEZEEHREHRE 10N
B RO RiENBEENEREESH
REIEE - FA2018-198 4 » HEIE ABB
3,500 %/ NEEIRMEEE R B - EBER
RBENLREHRE - BH=FHTEIKE
N Z 30 /N o

[REREFEBNRRZTIENES R
% RTRBERHEXEY NEEE
R RBEEELEFEFHRALE -

Student athletes attended a two-week physical fitness test programme (left) and a specific

sports training (right) provided by The Jockey Club “Flying High” Sports Programme

ELEHESHEBEFE[ R | LARELNR (£) REREDHIR (H) -

Primary Student athletes participated in a two-week physical fitness test programme (Left) and after
school spor‘ts programme (Right) provided by the “Go Olympics!” Programme.

INEREIE

ESH[R | PEDRENEBRERIHR (£) RKRRESRER (F)
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BEOREERNRAIRHT

As at 31 March 2019, the two-tier Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee
(HKADC) Testing Pool included a total of 267 elite athletes from 29
sports.

During the reporting period, HKADC conducted a total 162 out-of-
competition tests with 13 performed overseas; and 16 in-competition
tests at 5 local events. 140 in-competition tests and 5 out-of-
competition tests were carried out at 9 international events under the
paid service agreement. A total of 138 pre-games tests were conducted
among athletes representing Hong Kong in the 18™ Asian Games and
the 3@ Summer Youth Olympic Games. Also, one anti-doping rules
violation was managed. The case involved a fencing athlete being tested
positive. The athlete was reprimanded for the violation.

For the education programme, HKADC conducted a total of 13 talks
for Member Associations and other organizations with a total of 631
athletes and individuals from 33 NSAs attended. The Office also
organized 9 outreach programmes in local sport events, 6 education
talks for 1,130 secondary school students and teachers, one anti-
doping workshop for the 2019 Olympism Camp and regularly published
the quarterly newsletter “TrueSelf”.

Sharing anti-doping knowledge with the
Hong Kong Bodybuilding Team.
HEEBEIMKNESERESEHEEHIAH -

B R A AR
2018/ 2019

R ik L]

Education talk for the Baptist
Wing Lung Secondary School.
REEEKEFERRABHELE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEREWEERNCREZES

ANTI-DOPING TESTING AND EDUCATION

HE2019F3A31H G267k B
291!;_@15 BRRBEERERMATEED
sHmEEe (R8L) M _MHEnEE -

EERERE REZESHETT162EE
SNEEYRROR) - B A3 ARG INETT ¢ TE5(E
R BEFEIT T 16 HEREY KA o AL
EREHEER  BOBEAMBEBRESRHET
T 140 B2 A 2 k0B & 5 EESMg Al - 72
REBEEZNE18EEMESEREIEE

TEFREGNEHEED  TETT
138EERIRA - FA - ZEEEETIR
BHRER  PREBRDGHERAERORE
BB - R RERBPERERESH LT
HIFR R4 T LABIAE ©

>€r
i
DIE

i
N

ol

jnTo

G

BitglhE  R#EZEEA
ERMERER T 13 RES T
BMHEBE31IKEI3EEE & \E@J%
&EF%Ai%Eﬁi %E\@%%TTT QREH)

REEHINRBBRTE : A1,130 L 2R
5555199#76//\%1% B A2019 BARIT 7
FRERE LT ESEEEH TIEY
LA TE B H AR ZE 1) TrueSelf) ©

I8 mf
3 = omy
%HE

R

& “@in

Event outreach
programme at the Hong
Kong Sports Institute
Open Day. Participants
learned about anti-doping
through fun-filled games.
EIEBRBEZRMAMKA ]

: BITOMNRBATES %bﬂ
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Sharing anti-doping knowledge
with the Hong Kong Windsurfing
Team through interactive activities.
BRBRAMNBSSEBE BT
TREHRET IS



SPORTS EXCHANGES AND VISITS
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Panasonic 18 Young Athletes Asian Games Tour

[ Panasonic 18 {3 55 E Z i | 3Tk 5

“Panasonic 18 Young Athletes Asian Games Tour” was organized
from 16 August 2018 to 21 August 2018. 18 young athletes from 6
different sports were guided by WONG Kam Po (retired Cycling
athlete) to attend in different events and competitions as part of the
18" Asian Games in Jakarta and Palembang. These included visiting
Athletes Village, watching the Team Welcome Ceremony for the Hong
Kong, China Delegation, Opening Ceremony of the 18™ Asian Games,
and a number of matches to encourage the Hong Kong, China team.

The tour has arranged for participants to visit tourist attractions in
Jakarta and Palembang in their spare time such as the National
Museum and the National Monument, so as to understand more
about the culture of the two hosting cities and experience the country.

Sending-off at Hong Kong Airport
AR ATEREDNE

Cheering the Hong Kong, China Tennis Team
ATEEBEREITR

[Panasonic 1845 g & 2 ik | 1A 2018 4F
8 16 BE21 HEIMSRTT - £F18%%KH
NETRBEEENTEEYNE  HESE
(RREHEHE) HEATHIEREBS
EET/\ELERZEBVHERES B
F 2B EEFNRBETRAEEREKE
Bz DEeREHREURREEES
BEE  —RAABKITR -

LEAN - BLEREGHE  JIRETLHET 2
MEBETRETMEEREME2 BN E
REBNEBRE  WEINERIEYE -
BULSHES - BFHMMERGEE T
R - IR T MRES)E T e RIS X
b RITIRIER S — &R

Trip to experience the
Athletes Village
SBELEREFN

Visiting the National Museum
SEHEINZE T BYEE
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58" International Session for
Young Participants
Greece
FRE+IN\EEREFEER
] ]

L

TONG Siu Man (retired rowing athlete) and
CHIU Chung Hei (retired table tennis athlete)
participated the Session from 16 to 30 June
2018.

BON CRREMESS) REER GRRESR
EFE)R2018F6 H16 HE30 B2 HEH °

Participation in Overseas Olympism Education Programme

6" Youth Camp of Chinese Olympic Committee
Xi’an, China
ERNEFTLFIEE
hEER

POON Sheung Hei (retired table
tennis athlete) and YUEN Chiu Yee
(An Administrative Assistant of
SF&OC) participated the Camp
from 9 to 14 September 2018.
B RREEIREHE) &

| BrEAfR (AE1THREEE) R 20185
9B E 14 H2HEII5RE -

41st Session of Chinese Taipei Olympic Academy
Hualien, Taiwan

B ERESILARCRRFE

22" National Olympic Academy Session for
Young Participants in Port Dickson,
Malaysia
BT ETFERERRE -
BRI EE K TEER

=2 4

SUNG Wing Yan, Sports Administrator of SF&OC
participated the Session from 3 to 7 December 2018.
FERBITREEREAMRN 2018512 3HE7HS
Y2l o

BiEtE

YUEN Ka Ying (Wushu) and
YEUNG Chung Hei (Wushu)
participated the Session
from 26 to 29 October 2018.
| RXRE (R kEEE (R
filT) 2018410 A 26 HZE

1st STEP Asian Youth Leaders Sports Camp
Singapore
E—ESTEP EMBT L FERAMENEE
#bnig

A [

CHOW Tsz Ching (Lacrosse) and MAK Tze Wing
(Table Tennis) participated from 8 to 17 March 2019.
BER (RHFR) RZE 7ok (FXIR) R2019F3 A8
Z17HSMT IIERE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA

FAEERE R ERATREAE



SF&OC Greater Bay Area Youth Sports Exchange Programme

ARERTEXEETFEHRRRE

The “SF&OC Greater Bay Area Youth Sports Exchange Programme”
was organized by the SF&OC, supported by the Sports Department
of Guangdong Province and hosted by the Guangdong International
Sports Exchange Centre. The first programme was conducted from
28 to 30 December 2018 in Guangzhou.

Under the leadership of Mr. TONG Wai Lun, BBS, JP, Vice President
of SF&OC as the Head of the delegation and Mr. WONG Po Kee, MH,
Hon. Deputy Secretary General as the Deputy Head, 81 young athletes
aged between 10 and 18 from three sports (badminton, judo, and
swimming), together with other officials, a total of 101 delegation
members joined this event.

During the 3-day programme in Guangzhou, the delegation received
training, friendly competition and exchanges together with the national
youth team of the Guangdong Province in order to experience different
training methods. Apart from the sports training, in order to let the
young athletes know more about the occasion of the 16" Asian Games
which was hosted in Guangzhou in 2010, the delegation paid a visit to
the Guangzhou Asian Games Museum and Haixinsha Park.

§wn t«rﬂ't ”."‘M

All delegation members taking a
group photo at the Guangdong
Olympic Sports Centre,
Huangcun Sports Training Base.
BB —EREREMT R OEN
EEEWAER -

The team visited The Museum of
Guangzhou Asian Games &
Guangzhou Asian Para Games,
which covered the Games held in
2010.
EFRRRE=RBBRNTES
DEEEEYE Aﬁt1f’ﬁ£201o¢
IHNEDEEER TR
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Judo team going

= through a second day

of practice, joining

with local athletes.

| REBETSE-XE
BEEIAR - W

EEFHSNIIR -

The swimming team played a friendly
competition during training.

KB HIAR P EIT R EE

Guangdong coaches carefully
observing badminton athletes from
Hong Kong and giving advice.
ERIEAVEREBPEREFS
AL AT ENES -
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B ERRAMNERAER

During the reporting period, the Federation participated in the following
overseas meetings and events to exchange insights on sports
development and Olympic Movement.

Olympic Solidarity / OCA Forum cum Pre DRM for

the 18" Asian Games (Phnom Penh, Cambodia, 6-7 May 2018)
RHECRERES TRREERETHES T \BEENEDERHEE
(RIFRELZ > 2018FE5H6F7H)

Participation in Overseas Olympic Related Programmes

EFERYRE  AEEEREEABRKRLE
TUANBIINRZ GRS R
THEERRMENC BN RHE -

Dr. Herman S.M. HU, Vice-President
AleRiEREL

15% ASFAA General Assembly (Hong Kong, 23 June 2018)
FTIETARTRETRESR (F4# - 201856 A 23A)

Mr. WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
EREMERTEELE

EAOC Extraordinary Council Meeting (Beijing, China, 23-25 July 2018)
RORZEEFEERREE (PEILR » 2018FE7H23E25H)

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK; President and
Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
SREEELENIHEEBUER

37" OCA General Assembly (Jakarta, Indonesia, 19 August 2018)
FE-TtEEREFSSR (BPRHEME  2018FE8A190)

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President,
Dr. Herman S.M. HU, Vice-President and
Mr Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General

REBELE  BgREAELK
%WJA%EE@KU&&
10C Executive Board Meeting (Buenos Aires, Argentina, 3-4 October 2018) Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President
BEERZANTRRABEN SEEREAS

(FMBEREERFIN > 2018F10A3E4R)

Olympism in Action Forum (Buenos Aires, Argentina, 5-6 October 2018)

ANERERRE (MREHEHEMFIR > 20185F10A5E6R)

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President,

Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General and

Mr WONG Po Kee, Hon. Deputy Secretary General
RERESRSE EBNERTIGBLER

%WE'@MEEEEE%E
75" ANOC Executive Council Meeting Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President
(Buenos Aires, Argentina, 7 October 2018) eREEELYE

FETIEEEANCRHRAZRENTEAEER
(FRERERFN - 20185 10A7H)

133 10C Session (Buenos Aires, Argentina 8-9 October 2018)

Mr Timothy T.T. FOK, President

F-BAST=RERRZE R (MREGEEMFN - 2018F10A8E9H) | eRERELE
3 OCA Athletes Commission Forum Ms. Stephanle H. S. AU and Mr. NG Kiu Chung
(Tokyo, Japan, 24-25 November 2018) BiEE AT RRAFTLE

FoEERAERERASASRE (HERR  2018F10A24E250)

XXIIl ANOC General Assembly (Tokyo, Japan, 28-29 November 2018)
FoT-EEERNEEHSZRGRR (HFRR 2018511 A28E29R)

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President,

Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
Mr. Kenneth K.K. FOK, Vice-President
SREEELE BBRNERTHBELK
BlgRERMLE

38" OCA General Assembly (Bangkok, Thailand, 2 March 2019)
F=T\EEREFGRAFEAE (FHESS ) 20193A20)

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK, President
Mr Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General
SREBRELENEBKNERTHBLLE

46™ ASFAA Board of Directors Meeting (Busan, Korea, 21 March 2019)
FMTEEAHTRETRGEERER (FEEL  2019F3A8210)

Mr. WONG Po Kee
EREMEREEELE

37" EAOC Council Meeting (Beijing, China, 25-26 March 2019)
FoTEERCREZGEFE M (PELR  2019F3A25F 26 H)

Mr. Ronnie M.C. WONG, Hon. Secretary General and
Dr. Julian CHANG, Hon. Medical Advisor
ESNERTHRAEREGBEERRERSE

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEEREWEERNCREZES



CORPORATE INV@LlVEMENT

Courtesy Visits and Exchanges

Date of Visit El&5 H

Visiting Organization

AR L

Bahikin

21 August 2018
20185 8H21H

General Administration of Sport of China

Mr. TIAN Zhihong, Mr. REN Jiwei and
Mr. LIU Shuo of General Administration of
Sport of China exchanged with the Federation
on sports administration and facilities in Hong
Kong on 21 August 2018.

ERETER

HXEEEBAZRERER
AERELE  BRE#EREL
EREIRHR B8 £ £ 72018
F8HA2N HEAEZRMit

FH-

13 December 2018
2018 12A 13 H

Inner Mongolia Sports Bureau

Mr. TAN Jingfeng, Director of the Inner Mongolia
Sports Bureau and President of Inner Mongolia
Sports Federation, led a 5-member delegation
to share with the Federation their sport
development experience and to the prospects
of sports cooperation and exchange on 13
December 2018.

ARGETR

NELTBERREBERRRR
NEHBERREBEBEETR
ERBAERERKRE 1T
A AR2018F 12 A13 B %k
BHGAE  BEAEHEM
HEEEBERANLER  KiH
BEREAEMNATS - R
ERBEERM -

13 December 2018
2018%12HA 13H

Consulate- General of Japan in Hong
Kong

Mr. Yoshihiro ABE, Director of Public Relations
& Cultural Affairs Division, Consulate General of
Japan, visited the Federation, regarding the
Tokyo 2020 Olympic Games on 13 December
2018.

HExBREERASEHE

BAEESBBEEERERN
{b BB Pl ZBEH#E ST E PR 2018
F12 A13 ARG AE » B
M AERER20208EE
MEH -

8 March 2019
2019 3HA8H

Hebei Yonghuai Institute

Mr. WANG Bing, Director of Hebei Yonghuai
Institute, and his teammates Mr. LUI Hoi Wen,
Mr. LI Yang and Professor Alex LEE discussed
with the Federation on setting up a Committee
for the establishment of Global Active Cities in
Hong Kong, understanding Hong Kong'’s
community sports and overall development of
Hong Kong sports on 8 March 2019.

AL E vk iR R B

At B ERERREE T &
EEFTRSAATEREX
TE - MEZFHEEFR
REBRRZUANBL B
20193 A8 HAZIAE » &
ANZ 5 A a0 R (R 3 BB R AL
FHRENHTHEREZE
g W THEBLERES
HERRECHRNEEEER

B -
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PROMO*T|I®IN. S & SPONSORSHIPS
ESHEREE R

PROMOTIONS
ESR

To tap the public engagement for the sports promotion of the
Federation, the latest updates were regularly posted on the
websites and Facebook Pages of the Federation and its offices,
covering dedicated Games and major events.

re—EERABALBTERNNRAE 46
HEBEsg LARAEEHEE & Facebook
55 UR[AEBERZg | EAREAZRMAR
CEEHMEM EMRBRLERBEEE
B RARHEEE R -

For the purpose of raising awareness
and attention from the public and also
building more interactive activity, the
Federation used Facebook Pages to
organize activities to offer gifts, like the
latest one in the 18" Asian Games
period. Attendees might win a pin when
participating in guessing the total number
of medals.

Sy’ SFSOCHRRAEES RITHENNR -
% 2018B8H6E - @

[t 74T S, ORISR )
B+ \GEEHESEITHCE 105 EXMN ©

SRS F R FaE — ERTHR SR P O R AR
BRELIT R - AR E— ! FEEAMNTR O
SsE

1. LIKE B WEE§SFAOC FacebookBE

2. LIKE mg{@post

3. Click A, https:/igoo.glforms/ninBJUpg20XTEUTS
BEFEAS TR SN B - BN Es—
i BTN (ARG IR R IR LR HposiiE N - &
FEFRES AR

JERESER: AMEE17/8/2018 Bk 11:59

(EAFTS0— » FRENNFEEFE0)

e R - B LI T SR B R R
o, WEEER - FHERRL RSN -

http:/72018ag hkolympic.org/zh/

I S P S IR PR S IR 200NN  FORE
AR S5 (R A (R PIe e « by (doFfRdiRE et R 2 210 ~

L
(RO RERTWIVER REM (FIEEAY « SR W LITESLY AT RET

ATHTREEFAMN
HE #NTMREMNEE
REARK XE€WEH
FacebookZEEH N ETTE
HBRRSZEE &I
— KRR FE18fE R E S H
MRT MERAUEBR
BEEHB UF R

P
=

W)

SPONSORSHIPS
g

Apart from the support of Home Affairs Bureau and Leisure and
Cultural Services Department, the outstanding achievement of the
athletes in the international competitions attracted generous
contributions from commercial sponsors to support the work of
the Federation.

During the reporting period, the Federation entered into an
exclusive partnership with Cathay Airways Limited to provide
airline services for the delegations of Hong Kong, China.

The Federation gratefully acknowledges the listed organizations
for their sponsorships in supporting sports development and
promotion in Hong Kong during the reporting period.

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEAEEHGEEAMNCREE S

BHERZENTIE KT —ERIRKSE
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REER - BEMEATRNSEHERST S
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H— RN ZE SR RTS -
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PROMOTIONS & SPONSORSHIPS
ESHEERY

Corporate Sponsors / Donor £ ¥ 8 i5I2i%iS

Blanc de'Chire

B X iig

BB ESES®

QeI TR FOBY Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

”1-' Ftness frst

FJ A= 2
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

Event Sponsors ;EEIE B

PRUDENTIAL=~= ’
i ® WP

Other Sponsors Hfth &)
Bonaqua Mineralized Water
REEYE K

ClubONE
815

Kee Wah Bakery Limited
BEYR

New World Development Company Limited

HtRBERBRAF

N CATHAY PACIFIC

riLA

i FHESGEESEEES

C{@° The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

FEli [F%5 [l RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

(£ @ %= H

SHUN HING GROUP

SAMSUNG

China Travel Service (Hong Kong) Limited
BB PEMRITHE

FACE Family Shooting
FACE XERS

Ming Pao Newspapers Limited

BIRHERRD A

RK Properties
RS E
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Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK was awarded the Olympic Order in Silver, an
international recognition by the International Olympic Committee, in
recognition of his outstanding achievements in sport and dedication
to the Olympic values during the 133 10C Session in Buenos Aires
in October 2018.
EREGRN2018F 10 AEMEA MU METRITHE 133X H
BRENCREZE SR T ERFREZSRERMNRCRRBE - U
REESRUEDEFEEERNBR -

The 2018 I0C Trophy “Olympism in Action” was awarded to the late
Sir David AKERS-JONES, Honorary Advisor of the Hong Kong, China
Rowing Association in recognition of his excellent contribution in
fostering Hong Kong’s social and sports development.

Bl BB B EM e B R R R g B TR 2018 F E BIRR
RES([EEEMCRTE | KR BURGESEETELER
RERENEHER -

In recognition of Hong Kong’s outstanding sports leaders, the
SF&OC Hall of Fame has been established on the 2/F of Olympic
House. The Hon Arnaldo de Oliveira SALES, GBM, JP and the late
Dr. the Hon Henry FOK Ying Tung, GBM were the first two
inaugurates. Both of them played a very influential role in Hong
Kong sports during the 1970s to 1990s.

RTRGEBTEBEELEAERNAL  BHBERZENASF
ERREXE_BRI[BAZ] - PEBLTCGBMAFHLTRER
ERRBLGBMEABEMULINBAZNEDL AL - MEE
TOFRZEQERNETFEESTEREAMEEZEEAR Y

REZRANEERE -

SPORTS FEDERATION & OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG, CHINA
TEEAEEHEEAMCREE S

I0C President Dr. Thomas BACH congratulated

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK for his award of the Olympic
Order in Silver.
ERREZEIREH BT NEECESREERMNT
RIBFE o

Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK presented the 2018 10C
Trophy to the late Sir David during the Christmas
Get-together Party of the Olympic Family.
EEESRERMT R ARENERHE S P
2018FE B RES ARBEHR FOMERREL -

Mr. Timothy T.T. FOK unveiled the SF&OC Hall
of Fame and announced The Hon

Arnaldo de Oliveira SALES, GBM, JP (left) and
the late Dr. the Hon Henry FOK Ying Tung, GBM
(right) as the first two inaugurates.
BREEEHEEESRIEE  XEMIPELGBM
AFHLREWERRG L GBM B EMMILFIR
[BAE IHBEAL -



The following 19 sports celebrities received honours for their IAT19BERA L2018 FIRB) L EE
contribution to the community in relation to sports and their SRR NENRTFERE  UREZMMHESE

respective professional sectors in the 2018 HKSAR Honour Roll. BHEENHEZRBIFEENEZRSE -
They included: FIEE -

Dr. Thomas Brian STEVENSON X EE T
Mr. YIP Wing Shing, David BEOKASTE
Ms. YU Chui Yee FEBle L
Mr. YEUNG Tak Wah, Silva BEESE
Mr. CHOW Kun Wah, Kenny AR E
Mr. CHENG Ka Ho BRZREE
Mr. HONG Wing Kwong, Wallace FRETI -
Mr. WU Siu Hong AR ST E
Professor YUNG Shu Hang, Patrick R BRI
Ms. LEE Bik Sai, Ida TREZ L
Ms. Siobhan Bernadette HAUGHEY Tﬂ%\%?ﬁ?ﬁi
Mr. LI Wing Kuen, Philip POKMESE
Ms. PANG Yao BTt

Mr. LEUNG Chun Wing ﬂ@ﬂ‘&ﬁff‘ﬁi
Mr. CHAN Wai Ho PRIES I HE
Dr. MAK Yiu Kwong ERHIELT
Ms. YANG Qianyu BEEZL
Dr. LOUIE Hung Tak, Lobo EEE LT
Mr. LUNG Kai Ming BERNRR o &

E

Sports Celebrities in the 2018 Honours List received Commemorative Plaques from the SF&OC
recognizing their significant contribution to the sports community.

2018 FREEBFEHREINRERATETERERZIIANLEE  URBHMEEERNE
HER o
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

The directors submit herewith their report and audited financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic
Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

Results
The results of the Federation for the year ended 31 March 2019 are set out in the statement of comprehensive
income on pages 7 to 8.

According to the Federation’s Articles of Association, distribution of income is not allowed.

Directors
The directors who held office during the year or during the period from the end of the year to the date of
this report were:

Fok Timothy Tsun Ting (President)

Lau Chiang Chu Vivien

Kwok Chi Leung Karl

Yue Kwok Leung Tony

Stevenson Thomas Brian

Pui Kwan Kay

Hu Shao Ming Herman

Tong Wai Lun William

Fok Kai Kong Kenneth

Wong Man Chiu Ronnie

Leung Mee Lee (resigned on 18 December 2018)
Yang Joe Tsi

Wong Po Kee

Wong Leung Wai

Chan King Yin (resigned on 18 December 2018)
Perry Ho Kim Fai (appointed on 18 December 2018)
Au Hoi Shun Stephanie (appointed on 18 December 2018)

Except for Ms. Au Hoi Shun Stephanie, the representative of the Athletes Committee who shall hold the office
whilst and for so long as she satisfies the conditions attaching to her appointment in accordance with Article
11(2)(g) of the Federation’s Articles of Association, the other directors shall remain in office for the ensuing
year in accordance with Article 11(5) of the Articles of Association.

Arrangements for acquisition of shares or debentures

At no time during the year was the Federation, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Federation to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Federation or any
other company.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

Business review

The Federation has achieved a net surplus before tax of HK$0.75 million (2018: Surplus HK$2.81 million).
The biggest risk facing the Federation remains its reliance on the subvention from the Government of the
HKSAR and the commercial sponsorship to fund its principal activity.

During the year, the Federation restructured the investment portfolio for the safeguard of the Federation’s
assets. There have been no significant subsequent events which materially affect the financial result of the
Federation.

The Federation endeavour to achieve a breakeven in the future owing to significant investment in the
promotion and development of sports and the Olympic Movement in Hong Kong which is planned to take
place. The Federation will continue to seek to drive revenue in order to allow this investment to continue.

The Federation has complied with the Olympic Charter and all applicable laws and regulations during the
year.

For a more comprehensive review of the Federation’s activities during the year, please see the message from
the President and the closing remarks from the Hon. Secretary General located in the Annual Report 2018-
19.

The Federation’s success depends on some key relationships for a significant proportion of its income,
particularly those from the Government and the Olympic sponsorship.

Management contracts
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Federation were entered into or existed during the year.

Equity-linked agreements
No equity-linked agreements into which the Federation entered subsisted at any time during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions
No permitted indemnity provision was in force during the year, or is in force at the date of this report, for the
benefit of a then director or a director of the Federation (whether made by the Federation or otherwise).
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Directors’ Report

Auditor
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-appoint Mazars CPA Limited, Certified
Public Accountants, as auditor of the Federation.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President
22 November 2019
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MAZARS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of
Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(the “Federation™) set out on pages 7 to 41, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2019, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Federation as at
31 March 2019, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs™) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities
Jor the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Federation in
accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information
The directors of the Federation are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
annual report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Mazars CPA LIMITED

hERIR (FE) enasnmaras Page 4 of 41
42ND FLOOR, CENTRAL PLAZA, 18 HARBOUR RoAD, WANCHALI, Honc Kong
EHEFERERRPEREG 28

TeL: (852) 2909 5555 - Fax: (852) 2810 0032 - info@mazars.hk - www.mazars.hk



MEBMAZARS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Federation are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Federation’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Federation or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Federation’s internal control.
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MEBBMAZARS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 22 November 2019

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is:
Chan Wai Man
Practising Certificate number: P02487
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2019

Note
Income
Subvention from The Government of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region 4
Subsidy from Olympic Solidarity
Sponsorship:

- from commercial parties

- from members

Olympic licensing income

Income from officers and members

Drug test services income and entry fees for Olympic events

Interest income from operation

Income from Investment Fund 5
Sundry income

Total income

Expenditure

Staff costs 6
Administration expenses

Depreciation

Local and overseas official meetings

Publicity and promotion

Programmes and activities 8
Expenditure from Investment Fund 9

Total expenditure

Surplus before taxation 3
Taxation 11
Surplus for the year / period

Other comprehensive (loss) income for the year / period, net
It;]tfz:a;;at will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets

Total other comprehensive (loss) income for the year /
period

Total comprehensive (loss) income for the year / period

Period from

30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018

HK$ HK$
31,764,563 15,939,188
3,364,816 1,847,019
16,878,086 4,861,122
436,738 444380
2,692,170 1,678,950
810,542 563,520
1,359,073 931,626
372,046 139,593
3,890,867 7,276,651
350,970 154,327
61,919,871 33,836,376
17,732,163 12,465,035
1,847,207 978,792
263,367 195,074
433,325 121,675
517,977 600,920
38,049,013 15,714,412
2,325,387 948,034
61,168,439 31,023,942
751,432 2,812,434
751,432 2,812,434
(1,834,668) -
- 2,590,530
(1,834,668) 2,590,530
(1,083,236) 5,402,964
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended 31 March 2019

Attributable to:

General fund
Income
Expenditure

Athletes fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment fund
Income
Expenditure

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
Other comprehensive (loss) income

Period from
30 March
2017 (date of
Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018
HKS HK$
53,240,047 23,166,670
(54,028,853) (26,650,885)
(788,806) (3,484,215)
4,788,958 3,393,054
(4,814,199) (3,425,022)
(25,241) (31,968)
4,231,051 7,276,651
(2,665,572) (948,034)
1,565,479 6,328,617
(1,834,668) 2,590,530
!1,083,236! 5,402,964
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Financial Position
At 31 March 2019

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Designated FVOCI

Financial assets at FVPL
Available-for-sale financial assets

Current assets

Receivables, deposits and prepayments

Financial assets at FVPL

Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months
Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Account payables and accruals
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deposits received

Deferred income

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Advance subvention and sponsorship
Deferred income

NET ASSETS

Represented by:

General fund

Athletes fund

Investment fund

Investment revaluation reserve fund

TOTAL FUNDS

Note

12
13
14
13

15
14
16
16

17

18

17
18

2019 2018
HKS HK$
436,285 390,819
25,275,837 <
199,906,972 8
. 142,313,195
225,619,094 142,704,014
2,760,375 5,376,397
% 59,210,772
19,109,609 18,900,000
32,194,681 55,308,393
54,064,665 138,795,562
3,256,933 2,106,679
8,659,950 8,054,744
372,000 388,000
226,825 147,163
12,515,708 11,596,586
41,548,957 127,198,976
267,168,051 269,902,990
12,534,939 14,152,446
209,460 243,656
12,744,399 14,396,102
254,423,652 255,506,888
11,715,012 12,503,818
16,193,113 16,218,354
229,976,616 224,194,186
(3,461,089) 2,590,530

254,423,652

255,506,888

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 November 2019 and signed on its behalf by

FOK Timothy Tsun Ting
President

WONG Leung Wai
Honorary Treasurer
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 March 2019

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash used in operations

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of financial assets at FVPL
Proceeds on Designated FVOCI
Proceeds on financial assets at FVPL

Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Placement of time deposits with original maturity over 3

months

Receipt of matured time deposits with original maturity over

3 months
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Dividend received
Bond programme income received
Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITY

Cash transferred from the Unincorporated SF&OC

Net cash from financing activity

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period,
represented by cash and bank balances

Note

19

16

Period from
30 March
2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018
HK$ HK$
(2,453,755) (2,891,302)
(200,000,000) (59,968,128)
115,202,690 -
57,833,576 -
- 18,257,451
(19,109,609) (18,900,000)
18,900,000
(308,833) (285,500)
5,238,578 3,240,991
1,151,919 252,073
431,722 326,286
(20,659,957) (57,076,827)
- 115,276,522
- 115,276,522
(23,113,712) 55,308,393
55,308,393 -
32,194,681 55,308,393
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Statement of Changes in Equity
Year ended 31 March 2019

Investment Investment
Revaluation Revaluation
General Athletes  Investment Reserve Fund Reserve Fund
Fund Fund Fund (recycling)  (non-recycling) Total Funds
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK3 HK$ HKS
Transferred from the
Unincorporated SF&OC 15,988,033 16,250,322 217,865,569 - - 250,103,924
(Deficit) Surplus for the period (3,484,215) (31,968) 6,328,617 - - 2,812,434
Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets - - - 2,590,530 - 2,590,530
Total comprehensive (loss)
income for the period (3,484,215) (31,968) 6,328,617 2,590,530 - 5,402,964

12,503,818 16,218,354 224,194,186 2,590,530 - 255,506,888

At 31 March 2018

At 1 April 2018 12,503,818 16,218,354 224,194,186 2,590,530 - 255,506,888
Impact on initial application of

HKFRS 9 (Note 2) - - - (2,590,530) 2,590,530 -
As adjusted 12,503,818 16,218,354 224,194,186 - 2,590,530 255,506,888
(Deficit) Surplus for the year (788,806) (25,241) 1,565,479 - - 751,432

Other comprehensive income
Changes in fair value of

Designated FVOCI - - - - (1,834,668)  (1,834,668)
Transfer of gain on disposal of

Designated FVOCI = = 4,216,951 = (4,216,951) -
Total comprehensive (loss)

income for the year (788,806) (25,241) 5,782,430 - (6,051,619)  (1,083,236)
At 31 March 2019 11,715,012 16,193,113 229,976,616 - (3,461,089) 254,423,652

General Fund
This fund is for the general administration and operation of the Federation.

Athletes Fund
This fund is for the support to athletes and the development of athletes retirement scheme (HKACEP) in Hong
Kong.

Investment Fund
This fund is through investment in financial assets for the safeguard of the Federation’s assets.

Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund
The investment revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
adopted for revaluation of Designated FVOCI (2018: available-for-sale financial assets).
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China (the “Federation”) is incorporated in
Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The Federation’s
registered office is located at 2/F, Olympic House, 1 Stadium Path, So Kon Po, Hong Kong,.

Every member of the Federation undertakes that if the Federation is wound up while he/she is a
member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, to contribute to the assets of the
Federation an amount not exceeding HK$100.

The principal activities of the Federation are development and promotion of sports in Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), which is a collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA™), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (the
“Ordinance™).

These financial statements have been prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting policies
adopted in the 2018 financial statements. The adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs that are relevant
to the Federation and effective from the current year had no significant effects on the results and
financial position of the Federation for the current and prior period. A summary of the principal
accounting policies adopted by the Federation is set out below.

Adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs
The Federation has applied, for the first time, the following new / revised HKFRSs that are relevant to
the Federation:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments
The following terms are used in these financial statements:

FVPL: fair value through profit or loss.

Designated FVOCI: equity instruments measured at FVOCI.
Mandatory FVOCI: debt instruments measured at FVOCI.
Financial assets measured at amortised cost.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. It introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, impairment for financial assets and hedge
accounting.

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS 9, comparative information has not been
restated and the Federation has applied HKFRS 9 retrospectively to financial instruments that existed
at 1 April 2018 (i.e. the date of initial application), except as described below:

(a) The following assessments are made on the basis of facts and circumstances that existed at the
date of initial application:
(i) the determination of the business model within which a financial asset is held;
(ii) the designation of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVPL or, in case of
financial assets, at Designated FVOCI; and
(iii) the de-designation of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVPL.

The above resulting classification shall be applied retrospectively.

(b) If, at the date of initial application, determining whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition would require undue cost or effort, a loss allowance is
recognised at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses at each reporting date until the
financial instrument is derecognised unless that financial instrument has low credit risk at a
reporting date.

(c) For investments in equity instruments that were measured at cost under HKAS 39, the
instruments are measured at fair value at the date of initial application.

Upon the initial adoption of HKFRS 9, the Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund was transferred from
recycling to non-recycling.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities
The adoption of HKFRS 9 has no significant effect on the classification and measurement of the

Federation’s financial liabilities.

The following table reconciles the original measurement categories and carrying amounts under
HKAS 39 to the new measurement categories and carrying amounts under HKFRS 9 for each class of
the Federation’s financial assets as at 1 April 2018.

As at 1 April 2018

Measurement category and carrying amount

Carrying under HKFRS 9
amount under Designated
Measurement category under HKAS 39  Amortised cost FVOCI FVPL
HKAS 39 HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Listed equity securities (note i) 142,313,195 - 142,313,195 -
Loans and receivables (note ii)
Bank balances and cash 74,208,393 74,208,393 - -
Receivables, deposits and
prepayments 5,376,397 5,376,397 - -
Financial assets at FVPL
(note iii)
Standard Bond Programme held
for trading 59,210,772 . 5 59,210,772
281,108,757 79,584,790 142,313,195 59,210,772
Notes:
@) The listed equity securities that were previously classified as available-for-sale financial assets amounted

to HK$142,313,195 are now classified as Designated FVOCI since, at the date of initial application,
these investments are neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer
in a business combination to which HKFRS 3 applies and are designated as FVOCI.

Related fair value gains of HK$2,590,530 as at | April 2018 were transferred from Investment
Revaluation Reserve Fund (recycling) to Investment Revaluation Reserve Fund (non-recycling) on 1

April 2018,
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Adoption of the new / revised HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS9: Financial Instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(ii) These items continue to be measured at amortised cost because, at the date of initial application, the
Federation’s business model is to hold these investments to collect the contractual cash flows and the
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii) The Standard Bond Programme that were previously classified as FVPL amounting to HK$59,210,772
continued to be measured as FVPL because they are held for trading, at the date of initial application and
the Federation’s business model is to hold these investments for sale.

Expected credit loss (“ECL”)

The ECL model under HKFRS 9 requires an entity to account for ECL and changes in those ECL at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no
longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised. Impairment
based on ECL model on these financial assets upon the adoption of HKFRS 9 has no significant
financial impact to the financial statements.

HKFERS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers
HKFRS 15 replaces, among others, HKAS 18 and HKAS 11 which specified the revenue

recognition arising from sale of goods and rendering of services and the accounting for construction
contracts respectively. The Standard establishes a comprehensive framework for revenue
recognition and certain costs from contracts with customers within its scope. It also introduces a
cohesive set of disclosure requirements that would result in an entity providing users of financial
statements with comprehensive information about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers.

The Federation has elected to apply the cumulative effect transition method and recognised the
cumulative effect of initial adoption (if any) as an adjustment to the opening balance of components
of the equity at 1 April 2018 (i.e. the date of initial application). Therefore, the comparative
information has not been restated for the effect of HKFRS 15.

The adoption of HKFRS 15 does not have any impact on the revenue recognition of the Federation,

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost, except for
Designated FVOCI (2018 available-for-sale financial assets) and financial assets at FVPL, which are
measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the year in which they are incurred.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less accumulated impairment losses of property, plant
and equipment over their estimated useful lives from the date on which they are available for use
and after taking into account their estimated residual values, using the straight-line method at the
rates as set out below. Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful
lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis and depreciated separately:

Furniture and fixtures 15%
Leasehold improvement 50%
Machinery and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation reviews internal and external sources of
information to assess whether there is any indication that its property, plant and equipment may be
impaired or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may be reduced. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Federation estimates the recoverable amount of the smallest
group of assets that generates cash flows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income in profit or loss immediately.

Financial instruments

Financial assets

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the Federation’s contractual rights to future
cash flows from the financial asset expire or (ii) the Federation transfers the financial asset and either
(a) the Federation transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
or (b) the Federation neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset but it does not retain control of the financial asset.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement — applicable from 1 April 2018

Financial assets (except for trade receivables without a significant financing component) are initially
recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not carried at FVPL, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets. Such trade receivables are
initially measured at their transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as (i) measured at amortised cost; (ii) debt
investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Mandatory FVOCI”); (iii)
equity investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“Designated FVOCI”);
or (iv) measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL”).

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the Federation’s business model
for managing the financial assets and the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics.
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Federation
changes its business model for managing them, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first annual reporting year following the change in the business
model (the “reclassification date™).

1) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVPL:

(i) it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

(if)  its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses arising from impairment, derecognition or
through the amortisation process are recognised in profit or loss.

The Federation’s financial assets at amortised cost include receivables, deposits and prepayments
and bank balances and cash.

2) Designated FVOCI
Upon initial recognition, the Federation may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument that is neither held for trading
nor contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which
HKFRS 3 applies in other comprehensive income. The classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement — applicable from 1 April 2018 (Continued)

2)

3)

Designated FVOCI (Continued)

These equity investments are subsequently measured at fair value and are not subject to
impairment. Dividends are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a
recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other gains or losses are recognised in other
comprehensive income and shall not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

The Federation’s financial assets at Designated FVOCI include listed equity securities.

Financial assets at FVPL

These investments include financial assets that are not measured at amortised cost or FVOCI,
including financial assets held for trading, financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at
FVPL, financial assets resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement in a business
combination to which HKFRS 3 applies and financial assets that are otherwise required to be
measured at FVPL, They are carried at fair value, with any resultant gain and loss recognised in
profit or loss, which does not include any dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it is:

(i)  acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term;

(ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking on initial
recognition; or

(iii) a derivative that is not a financial guarantee contract or not a designated and effective
hedging instrument.

Financial assets are designated at initial recognition as at FVPL only if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise from

measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains or losses on them on different bases.

The Federation’s financial assets at FVPL include multi-assets funds.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and measurement — applicable before 1 April 2018

Financial assets are initially recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
carried at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets.

The Federation classified its financial assets into one of the following categories before 1 April 2018:

1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. They are
carried at fair value, with any resultant gain and loss recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets or financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are (i) acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; (ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Federation manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or (iii) derivatives that are not financial guarantee contracts or not designated and effective
hedging instruments.

2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including receivables and deposits and cash and cash equivalents are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
and are not held for trading, They are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
except where receivables are interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term or the effect of
discounting would be insignificant. In such case, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition over the
period to maturity. Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment or through the
amortisation process are recognised in profit or loss.

3) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either designated at this
category or not classified in any of the other categories of financial assets. They are measured at fair
value with changes in value recognised as a separate component of equity until the assets are sold,
collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified to
profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured are stated at
cost less impairment loss.
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Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Recognition and derecognition

Financial liabilities are recognised when and only when the Federation becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement o
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of financial liabilities not
carried at FVPL, transaction costs that are directly by attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Federation’s financial liabilities include account payables and accruals. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are stated at
cost,

Impairment of financial assets
Applicable from 1 April 2018

The Federation recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (“ECL”) on financial assets that

are measured at amortised cost to which the impairment requirement apply in accordance with HKFRS
9.

The Federation’s financial assets at amortised cost include other receivables and bank balances and
cash which are determined to have low credit risk. Accordingly, a 12-month ECL is applied.

Low credit risk
A financial instrument is determined to have low credit risk if:

(i)  ithas a low risk of default;

(if)  the borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term;
and

(iif) adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow obligations.

Applicable before 1 April 2018

At the end of each reporting period, the Federation assesses whether there is objective evidence that
financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment loss
of financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in subsequent periods through profit or loss
when an increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Applicable before 1 April 2018 (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair value, less any
previously recognised impairment loss, is transferred from equity to profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognised in profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of available-for-sale equity instrument after
recognition of impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of impairment loss of available-for-
sale debt instruments are reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss.

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

Lease incentives are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the net consideration agreed for
the use of the leased asset.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash with maturity less than 3
months and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net of bank overdrafts. For
classification in the statement of financial position, cash equivalents represent assets similar in nature
to cash and which are not restricted as to use.

Revenue recognition
Subvention, Sponsorship and Bond programme income are recognised when the Federation’s rights to
receive payment have been established.

Dividend income from financial assets is recognised when the Federation’s rights to receive dividend
is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Federation and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Applicable from 1 April 2018

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15

Nature of goods or services

The nature of the goods or services provided by the Federation is as follows:
Service A: Drug test service.

Service B: Entry fees for Olympic events and Income from officers and members.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Applicable from 1 April 2018 (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Identification of performance obligations

At contract inception, the Federation assesses the goods or services promised in a contract with a
customer and identifies as a performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer either:

(a) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct; or
(b) a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the same
pattern of transfer to the customer.

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or together with other
resources that are readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or service is capable of being
distinct); and

(b) the Federation’s promise to transfer the good or service to the customer is separately identifiable
from other promises in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the good or service is distinct
within the context of the contract).

Timing of revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Federation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a
promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset.

The Federation transfers control of a good or service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

(a) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Federation’s
performance as the Federation performs;

(b) the Federation’s performance creates or enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that
the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

(c) the Federation’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Federation
and the Federation has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the Federation satisfies the performance
obligation at a point in time when the customer obtains control of the promised asset. In determining
when the transfer of control occurs, the Federation considers the concept of control and such indicators
as legal title, physical possession, right to payment, significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset, and customer acceptance.

Drug Test service is recognised at a point in time when the testing report is issued.

Entry fees for Olympic events and Events income from officers and members are recognised at a point
in time when the events conducted successfully for participants.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Applicable from 1 April 2018 (Continued,

Revenue from contracts with customers within HKFRS 15 (Continued)

Licensing income

The Federation has entered into a number of agreements with licensees under which the Federation
grants the licensees rights to use the Federation’s intellectual property (being the Olympic emblem of
the Federation). In return, the Federation is entitled to fixed annual payments, which are stated in the
agreements.

HKFRS 15 requires an entity to determine whether an entity’s promise to grant a license is a right to
access the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue over time) or a
right to use the entity’s intellectual property (with consideration being recognised as revenue at a
particular point in time). Based on the specific requirements under HKFRS 15, an entity’s promise to
grant a license is a right to access the entity’s intellectual property when all of the following criteria are
met:

(a) the contract requires, or the customer reasonably expects, that the entity will undertake
activities that significantly affect the intellectual property to which the customer has rights;

(b) the rights granted by the licence directly expose the customer to any positive or negative
effects of the entity’s activities identified in (a) above; and

(c) those activities do not result in the transfer of a good or a service to the customer as those
activities occur.

Having assessed the terms of the related agreements and the specific facts and circumstances, the
directors concluded that all of the abovementioned criteria are satisfied and concluded that the
licensing income should be recognised over time. Previously, under HKAS 18, the licensing income
was recongsied as revenue when the Federation’s rights to receive payment have been established.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets is recognised using the effective interest method. For financial
assets measured at amortised cost that are not credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to
the gross carrying amount of the assets while it is applied to the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount net of loss allowance) in case of credit-impaired financial assets.

Applicable before 1 April 2018
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Federation and
when the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the following bases:

Subvention, sponsorship, dividend income, Bond programme income, licensing income and
subscription income are recognised when the Federation’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Specific grants are recognised to the extent that the corresponding expenditure is taken up in profit or
loss.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and
the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution retirement scheme are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Federation in an independently administered fund.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognised as income over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
credited to a deferred income account and is released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of
the relevant asset to match the depreciation charge.

Foreign currency translation
The financial statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the Federation's
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are recognised in profit or loss except for those arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the gains or
losses are also recognised directly in equity.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items that are non-
assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, any deferred tax arising from initial recognition of goodwill; or other
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss is not recognised.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Taxation (Continued)

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year
when the asset is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Federation.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Federation if that person:
(i)  has control or joint control over the Federation;
(i)  has significant influence over the Federation; or
(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Federation.

(b)  An entity is related to the Federation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)  one entity is a subsidiary, an associate or joint venture of the other entity.

(ii) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Federation or an entity related to the Federation.

(iii) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(iv) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity.

(v) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Federation or to the parent of the Federation.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(a) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture
includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of new /
revised HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which the Federation has not early
adopted.

Except for HKFRS 16 as set out below, the directors of the Federation does not anticipate that the
adoption of the new/revised HKFRSs in future years will have any material impact on the results of the
Federation.
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2'

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16: Leases

HKFRS 16 significantly changes the lessee accounting by replacing the dual model under HKAS 17
with a single model which requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for the rights and
obligations created by all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is
of low value. Besides, among other changes, it requires enhanced disclosures to be provided by
lessees and lessors. Based on the preliminary assessment, the management is of the opinion that the
leases of certain properties by the Federation which are currently classified as operating leases under
HKFAS 17 will trigger the recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities in accordance with
HKFRS 16. In subsequent measurement, depreciation (and, if applicable, impairment loss) and
interest will be recognised on the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities respectively, of which the
amount in total for each reporting period is not expected to be significantly different from the
periodic operating lease expenses recognised under HKAS 17.

As set out in Note 21, at 31 March 2019, the outstanding has a term of less than 12 months. The
management of the Federation does not expect the adoption of HKFRS 16 would result in significant
impact on the Federation’s financial position and financial performance.

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION

This is stated after charging (crediting):
Period from

30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)

31 March to 31 March

2019 2018

HK$ HKS$

Auditor’s remuneration 80,000 80,000
Depreciation 263,367 195,074
Exchange loss (gain), net 137,252 (322,868)
Operating lease payments - Premises 612,000 400,000
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4, SUBVENTION FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF HONG KONG SPECIAL

ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Period from
30 March
2017 (date of
Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018
HKS$ HK$
Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau (“HAB”) 16,347,531 11,104,964
Subvention from Arts and Sport Development Fund
(“ASDF”) 12,516,688 3,548,304
Subvention from Leisure and Culture Services
Department (“LCSD”) 2,900,344 1,285,920

31,764,563 15,939,188

S. INCOME FROM INVESTMENT FUND

Period from

30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)

31 March to 31 March

2019 2018

HKS$ HKS$

Dividend income 2,599,120 6,532,294
Bond programme income 1,151,919 252,073
Interest income 139,828 186,693
Exchange gain, net - 305,591

3,890,867 7,276,651
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6. STAFF COSTS

Salaries, allowances and gratuities
Contributions to defined contribution plans
Employee benefits expenses

7. TRANSACTION WITH HIGH PAY STAFF

Relationship Nature of transaction

Management staff compensation, Salaries, allowances and

in relation to the Executive, gratuities
Head of Office and two Contributions to defined
Managers of Office

contribution plans

Period from

30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018

HK$ HKS$
17,046,599 11,925,871
557,835 390,520
127,729 148,644
17,732,163 12,465,035
Period from

30 March
2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018

HKS§ HK$
4,202,142 2,988,101
72,000 54,000
4,274,142 3,042,101

Page 28 of 41



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

PROGRAMMES AND ACTIVITIES

Multi-Sports games

2019 Winter Children of Asia International Sports Games
2018 Youth Olympic Games

2018 Asian Games

2017 Asian Indoor and Martial Art Games

2018 Olympic Winter Games

Major events

2018 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards
61st Festival of Sport

2018 Olympic Day

2017 Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards

Education programmes

2018 ASFAA Congress Hong Kong

Greater Bay Area Youth Sports Exchange Programme
Olympism Education Programme

Others

Membership activities and related expenses

Incentive Awards

Annual Dinner
Others

Support to members for sport development

Scholarship for athletes

Others

Retired athletes programmes

Anti-Doping programmes

Analysis of the expenditures of the programmes and activities for the year / period is as follows:

Period from
30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018

HKS$ HKS$
355,901 -
741,220 -
14’553,881 -
- 4,191,330

= 104,627
15,651,002 4,295,957
3,713,640 -
5,086,059 -
1,450,305 -
- 2,637,575
10,250,004 2,637,575
1,030,355 -
273,819 -
145,077 200,172
616,223 289,490
2,065,474 489,662
2,536,020 2,637,110
936,175 940,280
119,972 142,156
3,592,167 3,719,546
1,741,124 1,093,056
108,556 16,278
1,849,680 1,109,334
2,660,955 2,191,723
1,979,731 1,270,615
38,049,013 15,714,412
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9.

10,

EXPENDITURE FROM INVESTMENT FUND

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Bond management fee
Bank charge
Exchange loss, net

Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL
Loss on disposal of Standard Bond Programme

Period from
30 March
2017 (date of

INFORMATION ABOUT THE BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS

The following disclosures are presented pursuant to section 383 of the Ordinance.

(a) Directors’ remuneration

(b)

(©)

Loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of directors

Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018
HKS§ HKS$

- 59,456

- 109,617

717,911 21,604
137,252 -
93,028 157,357
1,377,196 -
2,325,387 948,034

There is no directors’ remuneration for the year (Period ended 31 March 2018: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of the directors of the Federation that
were entered into or subsisted during the year (Period ended 31 March 2018: Nil).

After consideration, the directors are of the opinion that no transactions, arrangements and
contracts of significance in relation to the Federation’s business to which the Federation was a
party and in which a director of the Federation had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (Period ended 31 March
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11.

TAXATION

Hong Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the Federation has incurred a loss for taxation
purpose for the year / period.

Period from

30 March
2017 (date of
Year ended incorporation)
31 March to 31 March
2019 2018
Reconciliation of income tax expense HKS$ HKS$
Surplus before taxation ___ 751432 2812434
Income tax at applicable tax rate of 16.5% (2018: 16.5%) 123,986 464,052
Non-deductible expenses 25,278 9,926
Tax exempt revenue (513,314) (1,174,358)
Unrecognised temporary differences 1,699 (10,741)
Unrecognised tax losses 362,351 711,121

Income tax expense for the period - -

Unrecognised deferred tax assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Federation had unrecognised deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses of approximately HK$5.9 million (201/8: HK$3.75 million) available for set-off
against future taxable profit. The tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of these items because it is not probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the Federation can utilise the benefits therefrom.

Page 31 of 41



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements

Year ended 31 March 2019

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Reconciliation of carrying amount
— Period ended 31 March 2018

Transferred from the Unincorporated SF&OC

Additions
Depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

Reconciliation of carrying amount
— Year ended 31 March 2019

At beginning of year

Additions

Depreciation

Disposal - cost

Disposal — accumulated depreciation

At the end of the reporting period

At 1 April 2018
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount
At 31 March 2019
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

Furniture Machinery
and Leasehold and
fixtures improvement equipment Total
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
123,935 - 176,458 300,393
57,400 21,760 206,340 285,500
(62,083) (10,880) (122,111) (195,074)
119,252 10,880 260,687 390,819
119,252 10,880 260,687 390,819
25,790 185,160 97,883 308,833
(56,096) (103,460) (103,811) (263,367)
- - (35,000) (35,000)
- - 35,000 35,000
88,946 92,580 254,759 436,285
181,335 21,760 382,798 585,893
(62,083) (10,880) (122,111) (195,074)
119,252 10,880 260,687 390,819
207,125 206,920 445,681 859,726
(118,179) (114,340) (190,922) (423,441)
88,946 92,580 254,759 436,285
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13. DESIGNATED FVOCI/ AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2019 2018
HKS$S HKS$
Designated FVOCI
Equity securities, listed in Hong Kong at fair value 25,275,837 -

Available-for-sale financial assets

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong at fair value - 142,313,195
The fair values of the listed securities are determined based on the quoted market bid price available on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Designated FVOCI N
At 1 April 2018, the Federation irrevocably designated its investments in equity securities as

Designated FVOCI because these equity securities represent investments that the Federation intends to
hold for long term for strategic purposes.

During the year, the Federation has disposed of Designated FVOCI of HK$115,202,690. At the date. of
derecognition, a cumulative gain of HK$4,216,951 that included in the Investment Revaluation
Reserves Fund (non-recycling) was transferred directly to Investment Fund during the year.

Available-for-sale financial assets at fair value
At 31 March 2018, the available-for-sale financial assets represented long-term investments in listed
equity securities.

These available-for-sale financial assets were reclassified to Designated FVOCI as at 1 April 2018 as
disclosed in note 2 to the financial statements.

14. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FVPL

2019 2018
HKS$ HKS$
Multi-assets Fund 199,906,972 -
Held for trading — Standard Bond Programme - 59,210,772

During the year, Standard Bond Programme was disposed of at a consideration of HK$57,833,576.
The loss on disposal is recorded in Expenditure from investment fund as set out in Note 9 to the
financial statements.

During the year, the Federation made investments in Multi-assets Fund in Fund Houses at a
consideration of HK$200,000,000. The Federation intends to hold for long term purposes.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amounts of the financial assets designated as FVPL
represented the maximum exposure to credit risk of those financial assets and there are no significant
concentrations of credit risk for those financial assets.
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15, RECEIVABLES, DEPORITS AND PREPAYMENTS

2019 2018

HK$ HKS$
Subvention and sponsorship receivables 792,171 989,632
Dividend receivables 651,845 3,291,303
Interest receivables 188,911 108,759
Rental deposits 108,000 90,000
Prepayments 1,019,448 896,703

The carrying amounts of receivables, deposits and prepayments approximate their respective fair
values at the reporting date,

16. BANK BALANCE AND BANK DEPOSITS

2019 2018
HKS$ HK$
Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months 19,109,609 18,900,000
Cash and bank balances 32,194,681 55,308,393

51,304,290 74,208,393

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Time deposits with
original maturity over 3 months are made for a period of approximately one year and earn interest at
deposit rate of 2.02%.
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17.

18.

ADVANCE SUBVENTION AND SPONSORSHIP

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under current liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period comprised of’

2019 2018

HK$ HKS$
Subvention from HAB 4,409,407 5,368,377
Subvention from LCSD 1,223,813 519,058
Subsidy from International Olympic Solidarity 946,076 1,351,315
Sponsorship 2,080,154 1,701,000
Advance income 500 14,994

8,659,950 8,054,744

The balance of advance subvention and sponsorship under non-current liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period comprised of:

2019 2018
HK$ HKS
Subvention from HAB 12,534,939 14,152,446

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income represented unamortised government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
at the reporting date.

2019 2018

HKS$ HK$
Deferred income 436,285 390,819
Portion classified as current liabilities (226,825) (147,163)
Non-current portion 209,460 243,656
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19, CASH USED IN OPERATIONS

Period from

30 March

2017 (date of

Year ended incorporation)

31 March to 31 March

2019 2018

HKS$ HKS$

Surplus before taxation 751,432 2,812,434

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 263,367 195,074

Changes in fair value of financial assets at FVPL 93,028 757,357

Loss on disposal of available-for-sale finance assets - 59,456

Loss on disposal of Standard Bond Programme 1,377,196 -
Dividend income (2,599,120) (6,532,294)
Bond programme income (1,151,919) (252,073)
Interest income (511,874) (326,286)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes (1,777,890) (3,286,332)
Decrease (Increase) in receivables, deposits and prepayments 56,716 (1,543,182)
Increase in account payables and accruals 1,150,254 1,584,379
(Decrease) Increase in advance subvention and sponsorship (1,912,301) 273,407
Decrease in deposits received (16,000) (10,000)
Increase in deferred income 45,466 90,426
Net cash used in operations (2,453,755) (2,891,302)

20. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Federation received goods and services which recognised as expenses with an
aggregate cost value of HK$8,088,832 (Period ended 31 March 2018: HK$1,969,122), as a result of

sponsorship and government grants contributions in kind.
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21.

22,

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are payable by the Federation as follows:

Within one year

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

2019
HKS$

216,000

2018
HK$§

180,000

In addition to the transactions / information disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, during
the year / period, the Federation had the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Related party relationship

Management Company of
Olympic House Limited
(Company with common
directors)

SF&OC Sports Legacy Company

Limited (Company with
common directors)

Nature of transaction

Venue and equipment rental
expenses

Sundry expenses

Tea refreshment service
expenses

Car park rental expenses

Advertisement expenses

Office management fee

Staff costs

Education programme
expenses

Sundry income - driver costs

Olympism Camp expenses

Participant fee — ASFAA
Congress

Year ended
31 March

2019
HKS$

(84,642)
(26,650)

(20,995)
(5,888)
(4,500)

(120,048)

(42,300)
92,190

(32,000)

2,400

Period from
30 March
2017 (date of
incorporation)
to 31 March
2018

HK$

(35,542)
(6,520)

(200)

(38,064)
(103,964)

(40,860)
64,260
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23,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The carrying amounts of the Federation’s financial assets and liabilities recognised at the reporting

date are categorised as follows:

2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Financial assets
Financial assets at amortised cost/ Loans and receivables:
Receivables and deposits 1,740,927 4,479,694
Cash and bank balances 32,194,681 55,308,393
Time deposits with original maturity over 3 months 19,109,609 18,900,000
Available-for-sale financial assets = 142,313,195
Designated FVOCI 25,275,837 -
Financial assets at FVPL 199,906,972 59,210,772
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:
Account payables and accruals 3,256,933 2,106,679
Deposits received 372,000 388,000
368933 2494679

The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise and maintain finance for the Federation’s
operations. The Board considers that the Federation’s exposures to interest rate risk were insignificant
at the end of the reporting period, as there were no interest-bearing borrowing and the impact on
interest rate changes of bank deposits were not significant. As a result, the main risk associated with
these financial assets and financial liabilities are price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Federation does not have written risk management policies and guidelines. However, the Board
generally adopts conservative strategies on its risk management and limits the Federation’s exposure to
these risks to a minimum.

Page 38 of 41



Sports Federation & Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended 31 March 2019

23.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Price risk

The Federation’s Designated FVOCI (2018: available-for-sale financial assets) are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period with reference to the quoted price. Therefore, the
Federation is exposed to price risk and the management monitors the price movements and takes
appropriate actions when required.

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity price to the valuation model had been 10% (2018.:5%)
higher / lower while all other variables were held constant, the Federation’s net surplus would have
been unaffected since all the equity investments are classified as Designated FVOCI (2018 available-
for-sale financial assets) and no investments were disposed of or impaired. Investment Revaluation
Reserve Fund would be increased / decreased by HK$2,500,000 (20/8: HK$7,100,000) as a result of
changes in fair value of Designated FVOCI (2018: available-for-sale financial assets).

In addition, the Federation’s financial assets FVPL which are represented by the Multi-Assets Fund
(2018: Nil), are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period with reference to the
quoted price. Therefore, the Federation is also exposed to price risk and the management monitors
the price movements and takes appropriate actions when required.

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity price to the valuation model had been 5% (2018:
n/a) higher / lower while all other variables were held constant, the Federation’s net surplus would
be increased / decreased by HK$10,000,000 (2018: n/a) due to change in the fair value of financial
assets at FVPL,

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that the reasonably possible changes in the
stock market index or other relevant risk variables had occurred at the end of the reporting period and
had been applied to the exposure to equity price risk in existence at that date. It is also assumed that
the fair values of the Federation’s investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant stock market index or the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables, and that all other variables remain constant. The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in the relevant stock market index or the relevant risk
variables over the period until the next annual end of the reporting period. The analysis is performed
on the same basis for 2018.
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23.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Credit risk
The credit risk of the Federation is primarily attributable to financial assets at FVPL, receivable and
deposits and bank balances and time deposits.

The carrying amount of financial assets recognised on the statement of financial position represents the
Federation’s exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any collateral held or other
credit enhancements.

Receivables and deposits

The Federation considers that the receivables and deposits have low credit risk based on the borrowers’
strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near term and low risk of default.
Impairment on receivables and deposits are measured on 12-month ECL and reflects the short
maturities of the exposures.

In estimating the ECL, the Federation has taken into account the historical actual credit loss experience
over the past years and the financial position of the counterparties, adjusted for forward-looking factors
that are specific to the debtors and general economic conditions of the industry in which the
counterparties operate, in estimating the probability of default of these financial assets, as well as the
loss upon default in each case. The management of the Federation considers the ECL of these financial
assets to be insignificant after taking into account the financial position and credit quality of the
counterparties. There was no change in the estimation techniques or significant assumptions made
during the year.

Bank balances and time deposits
The Federation considers that the exposure to credit risk arising from bank balances and time deposits
are limited because the counterparties are banks with sound credit rating, for which the Federation
considers to have low credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The Federation’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure
that the Federation maintains sufficient reserves of cash and cash equivalents to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. The Federation’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting
period based on contractual undiscounted cash flow are all due for payment within one year or on
demand.
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23.

24,

25.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value measurements

The carrying value of financial instruments are measured at fair value at 31 March 2019 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair
value measurement categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to
the entire measurement. The levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities that the Federation can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fair value of all the Federation’s Designated FVOCI and financial assets at FVPL are measured
based on Level 1 inputs. During the year ended 31 March 2019, there were no transfers between Level
1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair value
measurements,

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The objectives of the Federation’s capital management are to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concern for its development and promotion of sports objectives. The Federation manages its
cumulated funds available and makes adjustments to these funds in light of changes in economic
conditions and business strategies. To manage the funds, the Federation may adjust the use of its
reserve or raise fund and repay debts.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Conforming to current year’s presentation, time deposits with original maturity over 3 months of
HK$18,900,000 originally included in cash and cash equivalents have been reclassified separately
under the time deposits with original maturity over 3 months. The revised presentation reflects
more appropriately the nature of this item. This reclassification has no effect on the reported
financial position and results of the Federation.
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(since 15 January 2019) (20191 A15B1) Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK EREILE
Dr.T.Brian STEVENSON ~ iitfEfé+ (il 15 January 2019) (22019%1A158)
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019%1 A15B1) Mr. Derrick L. W, WONG BRALE
er. PUIKwan Kay Bfgns Mr. Stuart LECKIE Stuart LECKIE 4
(since 15 January 2019) (8 3019@1 R15878) DrWilamW.C.LEING 2+
Dr. Herman 8. M. HU WAL Mr Aoraham K. H.CHENG 8@ 4
Mr. TONG Wai Lun mREmTE
i 8
(snce 16 January 2019) (f 20‘1951 A158E) 3. Administration and Personnel Committee
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK EE&@%% FRBRAEZES
Professor LEUNG MeeLee  RE31#1% , N
(il 15 January 2019) (Z2019%1 A 15R) Chairperson £  |Mr.RomieM.C-WONG TR/t
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BRBLE Vice-Chai , N
(15 January 2019) (£2019%18158) e oo [ periL wwoNe  ERsEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee FERLSE -
(15 January 2019 (20197 17 158) Members &R {MrKenneth K K FOK BRI
MrDemickL WWONG  ERE&% Ms. Vivien G. C. LAU BEiat
(il 15 January 2019) (22019517 15R) M. TONG Wai Lun Bk
Professor LEUNG MesLee  REF#E
2. Finance Committee (il 15 January 2019) (2201971 A 15F)
MERRE M Edgar J. T.YANG BB
_ _ o Mr. WONG Po Kee HEERHE
Ch Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEERAE e
airperson £f y EEER V. Fay K.F.HO -
\Ellice-Chairperson M Derrick L W, WONG -~ (since 15 January 2019) (B 291 9E1A15B#)
BERE Mr. Abraham K. H. CHENG ~ HIEIE% A+
Members Z8 Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBLLE
Dr. Karl C. KWOK PEREL
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REBREE
Dr.T.Brian STEVENSON  #EX/fEiE+
Dr. Herman S. M. HU HERET
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERBIGE
Mr. Abraham K. H. CHENG ~ EIBUiESL A4
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3.1  Working Group on Review of Staff Employment
Package (since 1 June 2018)
EREcRREARSDEAZRE (H20185F6A1HE)

Chairperson £ | Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FHBEs
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2019F1715R)
Mr. TONG Wai Lun ARRLE
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A15078)
Vice-Chairperson | Mr. TONG Wai Lun AEREE
HEd: 5 (til 15 January 2019) (£2201941A158)
Mr. WONG Po Kee FERELE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15A1)
Members Z8 Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FHBEE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HRBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee FERELE
(til 15 January 2019) (Z201941A15R)
Mr. Abraham K. H.CHENG ~ ESET %44
Mr. Edward K. F. CHOW ESELE
Ms. TO Wing Yan HaERT
Ms. Fion Y. M. YU PERETL
Ms. Alice K. H. LUI REANT
Ms.JassyS.Y.CHEUNG ~ H#EELT
Ms. SUNG Wing Yan REMLL
Mr. Calvin H. Y. TAM BEFEE
4. Membership Affairs Committee
ERERZERE
Chairperson £ | Or. Karl C. KWOK PERET
Vice-Chairperson |\ poel.C.WONG TRk
BER
Members Z£8 Mr. Tony K. L. YUE SEREE
Dr. Herman 8. M. HU THEREL
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERBIEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee FERELE
Mr. TANG King Shing BEREE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A1507)
Mr. KWAN Kee B
Mr. CHU Chun Sang REERE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1715R)
Mr. WU Kam Shing ik e
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1 A15B1)
Mr. LOO Kin Sang ERAELE
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019%1 B 15B1)
Mr. Karl C.C. LAU AeREE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)

5. Membership Affairs Appeal Panel

ANNEXES
P 8%

EREELEREAY

Members £§ Mr. Peter BROWN BAERLE
Mr. Victor C. F. HUI HEERE
Dr. LAM Tai Fai HABEL
Mr. MA Ching Nam SEEE
Hon. MA Fung Kok SEEHE
Mr. Daniel C. W. LEE FEMEE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F17158)
Mr. CHAN King Yin RAALE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B18)

6. Hong Kong Olympic Academy
FERHTRSR

Chairperson £ | Professor Frank H. K. FU [BHEEHR

Vice-Chaifberson | viven G, C. LAU Blgsit

B

Director of Studies S

: .W. CHOW e

el Mr. Kenny K. W. CHO ARELE

Members Z§ Mr. Tony K. L. YUE SEBEE
Ms. Fay K. F. HO Rt
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 B15B1)
Dr. Julian W, CHANG RERE
Dr. Michael TSE AREELT
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
Mr. CHAN King Yin RHALE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F17158)
Ms. Vivian LEE FEFIL
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B78)
Ms. Fenella NG RERELT
(til 15 January 2019) (£2019%1A15H)
Dr. Elean F. L. LEUNG 2EEET
Mr. NG Siu Ki ROESRE

7. Public Relations and Corporate Communication

Committee
NERERERGAZEE
Chairperson £& | Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU fE% Tt
Vice-Chairperson fy\ \emetnk K.FOK ~ BE(BIE
FES:
Members Z8§ Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBLE
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEALE
Mr. Patrick LI TEREE
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7.1. Editorial Board of Hong Kong Olympic Voice

(RM)SEZRE
Convenor BEA | Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HRBEE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
Professor LEUNG MeeLee  2ZEFHF
(tll 15 January 2019) (£2019F17158)
Members Z8 Dr. Karl C. KWOK PERET
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK BRI LA
Ms. Fay K. F.HO Rl
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
Mr. CHU Hoi Kun it
Dr. Peter Cookson SMITH /e féi+
Mr. Abraham K. H.CHENG ~ ElEEL 4
8. Venues and Facilities Development Advisory Panel
EESEHRERRREAZAS
Chairperson £ | Dr. T. Brian STEVENSON EXfEELT
Vice-Chairperson | Dr. Peter Cookson SMITH ~ jfs/&fE £
HER M. Kenneth K. K. FOK EREIEE
Members 8 Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBEE
Dr. Karl C. KWOK PERET
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay BEEEE
Dr. Herman S. M. HU HERET
Mr. KWAN Kee Bt
Mr. David C. H. CHIU BRERE
Mr. Sarinder DILLON WREE
Mr. David Y. Y. MUI 1BERLE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1715R)
Mr. Witfred S. K. NG RTFEEE
(tll 15 January 2019) (201941 7150)
Mr. Philip W. K. LI FkERE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
Mr. Claudius C. K. LAM MEEREE
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 B 15B1)
Dr. Raymond S. W, MA ShRE

8.1. Working Group on Policy Review of the Private
Recreational Leases (since 1 June 2018)

LABREHRHBRRS M ESRE

(20186 A 1)

Chairperson £ | Dr T. Brian STEVENSON ~ #itEfE

‘E’;"Ee;scha"pers°“ MrRomnieM.C.WONG ikt

B

Members £§ Dr. Peter C. SMITH EEEt
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE
Mr. PUI Kiwan Kay B¥RRkE
Dr. Herman S. M. HU HEREEL
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK BRI %L
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BEBEE

9. Women and Sports Committee

XFERERE

Chairperson £ | Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU B E%+

Vice-Chairperson | Professor LEUNG MeeLee  2EF%1%

BER (til 15 January 2019) (E2019F17158)
Ms. Fay K. F. HO fREL+
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B18)

Members Z§ Mr. TONG Wai Lun HERTE
Mr. WONG Po Kee BEELE
Ms. Danielle T. L. CHAN BRAERT
Ms. Emba W. M. LEUNG 2EZRT
Ms. Rebecca W. Y. CHIU HABLt+
(til 15 January 2019) (22019 1A158)
Ms. Fay K. F. HO EElicyres
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F17158)
Professor LEUNG Mee Lee ~ 2E51#5
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019%1 A15B18)
Mrs. Amanda BOND ERELT
Ms. Heidi K. C. IP S A Y
Ms. CHUI Ka Yi ERGRT
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1A15B#)
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10. Youth Committee

12. Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards Organizing

FEEDZEAE
Chairperson EF | Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK ZRBIGE
Vice-Chairperson | Dr. Herman S. M. HU EsRE L
BEE (til 15 January 2019) (£2201941A158)
Mr. TONG Wai Lun mERLE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B1)
Members 8 Mr. TONG Wai Lun mERELE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1715R)
Dr. Herman 8. M. HU HERET
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A 15B7)
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG orilyits
Ms. Fay K. F. HO gL+
Ms. Amy L. C. CHAN Regat
Ms. Sherry H. W. TSAI BEELT
(til 15 January 2019) (22019 1A158)
Mr. YEUNG Wing Sun A.N.W. 138544
M. Eric K. S. FOK ERLSE
Mr. Philip MOK EEREHE
Mr. Case EVERAERT NEE St
(tll 15 January 2019) (22019 1A158)
M. Tony KARTON Tony KARTON 764
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B1)
11. Athletes Committee
EBHRERE
Chairperson £ | Mr. CHAN King Yin REALE
(til 18 December 2018) (22018412 718R)
Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU Rigzat
(since 18 December 2018)  (E2018%12 A18A42)
Vice-Chairperson | Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU Bigs L
FIES: (til 18 December 2018) (E2018F12A188R)
Ms. SZE Hang Yu HERTT
(since 18 December 2018) (2201812318 2)
Members Z£8 Mr. WONG Kam Po HEELSE
Mr. LI Ching FEAE
Mr. Daniel C. W. LEE ZEMEE
Ms. Carmen K. M. LEE TENRT
Mr. CHAN King Yin REALE
(since 18 December 2018)  (H2018% 123 18A 1)
Ms. MA Man Sum bt
(since 18 December 2018) (B 2018412 A 18 H#E)
Ms. GENG Xiaoling BEELT
(since 18 December 2018) (2201812418 2)
Ms. YIP Pui Yin ERitat
(til 18 December 2018) (Z2018%12f188)
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG TEBEE

Committee
EERHEDARREREAT

Chairperson £ | Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU B &%t

\Elice-Chairperson M. Tony K. L. YUE SEREL

xR

Members Z§ Dr. Karl C. KWOK PHERET
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay bzbpit
Professor LEUNG Mee Lee  2EFHF
(tll 15 January 2019) (£22019%1A158)
Ms. Fay K. F. HO Ry .
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019%1 A15B4#)
Dr. John CRIBBIN 7
Mr. Mark CHAN RIBEE
Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU Rigzat

12.1. Hong Kong Sports Stars Awards Judging Panel

FEGHEDERETER

Convenor %A | Mr. PUlKwan Kay AHE%E
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2019F1715R)

Ex-officio . &7

bl Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU BE%TT

Members Z§ Mr. Tony K. L. YUE SEREE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F17158)
Ms. Rebecca W. Y. LOU BEEuT
Dr. LAM Tai Fai WABEL
Professor Frank H. K. FU SRS
Mr. Kenny K. W. CHOW FRELE
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1A15R)
Dr. James LAM MEERE
(til 15 January 2019) (22019 1A158)
Mr. Patrick LI TERLE
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019%1 A 15B1)
Mr. TANG King Shing BEREE
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A15B#)
Mr. MA Ching Nam SEAE
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15B1)
Mr. Daniel C. W. LEE HMLE

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

[EF$HE2018-19 89



13. Festival of Sport Organizing Committee

14. Olympic Day Organizing Committee

EEFOHEREAE REAEMEAE
Chairperson £ | Or. Karl C. KWOK PERET Chairperson £ | Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REREE
‘E’E;gha"pem“ M. TONG Wai Lun e ‘E’E;gc*‘a"per“" M. PUI Kwan Kay BB A
B |}
Members Z8§ Mr. WONG Po Kee FEERE Members E& Dr. Herman S. M. HU HEREEL
Ms. Rebecca W. Y. LOU B2RuL Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HRBEE
Mr. Johnny W. M. WOO HEREE Mr. KWAN Kee Bl E
Mr. LAU Kar Wah HzEst Mr. HO Chung Ho s
Mr. David C. H. CHIU W (il 15 January 2019) (2201951 A15R)
(til 15 January 2019) (22019%17158) Mr. David Y. Y. MUI BERLE
Dr. Raymond C. M. LEUNG ~ RE8itE+ (til 15 January 2019) (Z2019%1715H)
(il 15 January 2019) (220191 A15R) Ms. HON Sze Sze BREKL
Dr. Peter WHITE BEEt (il 15 January 2019) (£201951A15R)
(til 15 January 2019) (£2019%1 A15R) Mr. LAI Chun Ho REES
M. Kenny K. W, CHOW ERmh (il 15 January 2019) (2201951 A15R)
(tll 15 January 2019) (220191 7158) Mr. Terry K. H. LAU 2R xE
M LIN Chun Pong SR (since 15 January 2019) (B201951 A15858)
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2019%1A158) Mr. WONG Wai Shun IHEEE
Ms. Carmen K. M. LEE RN Dr. Simon S. F FUNG BEEBL
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2201961A158) (since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1 A15A78)
Dr. Raymond K. W. SUM HelFEL Mr. LAl Pui Wing RERSEE
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1 A 15B1) (since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A15B78)
Mr. YEUNG Wai Kei BRERE Mr. NG Kong Wan RITHEE
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 B 15B1) (since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A 15B1)
Dr. Ringo LEE FIREET Ms. SZF Hang Yu HERLT
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F 1 A15R18) (since 15 January 2019) (820191 A 15B#)
Mr. CHENG Ka Ho BRFRE
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A15E7E) 15. Olympic House Management Committee
Mr. KONG Pui Wei DTE%EE REXBEEZRAY
STﬁJI\?GJ ?hu;rz(i(; 9 ;Eg g ;? AIORE Chairperson £ | Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THEEE
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1 A15B78) Vice-Chairperson ,
Ms. KWAN Sau Ling BALLL BEE Dr Herman 5, M. HJ Ll
(since 15 January 2019) ( 5\2019¢ 181581) Members &8 Ms. Currie K. P. SIU B2kt
Ms. MA Man Sum iy an M David P CHAN "
(since 15 January 2019) (20191 A 15B1) 15 Jenwary 2019) (Z2010%1 B 158)
Mr. TONG Wai Lun BERTL
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay AfEnE
Professor LEUNG Mee Lee ~ 2E51#5
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1715R)
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG orilyits
Mr. WONG Po Kee HEERHE
Ms. Fay K. F.HO Rl
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 B 15B1)
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16. Hong Kong Athletes Career and Education
Programme Committee

EEEDAMERAFAHIRAS

17. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Committee

ANNEXES

P 8%

Chairperson £ | Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FHBEs
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2019F1715R)
Dr. Herman S. M. HU HERET
(since 15 January 2019) (8201951 A15078)
Vice-Chairperson I o1 ¢, koK PEREL
BER
Members Z8 Mr. Paul C. W. CHENG BEERE
(MrAlexC.Y.LEUNGas  (RfEE%4A
alternate member) ERZE)
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1A15A7)
Mr. Alex C. Y, LEUNG REESE
(til 15 January 2019) (£2019F1A158)
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay A8EnE
Dr. Herman S. M. HU HEREEL
(til 15 January 2019) (E2019F1715R)
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG R ity
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A15A78)
Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG rilyts
Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BERERE
(tll 15 January 2019) (£2019F17158)
Mr. Nick CHAN LA
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 A 1501)
Ms. Amy L. C. CHAN Rogxt
Mr. Kenny K. W, CHOW FARELE
Ms.EmbaW.M.LEUNG ~ 2#EZ&+
(til 15 January 2019) (Z2019%1A158)
Mr. WONG Tsan EEEE
Dr. Adam Y. K. LEE F-RET
Mr. HE Yiming Clmt-piti
Mr. Cowen B. CHIU BAKEE
Mr. Charles L. C. HO {BARk A

FLEDREZRRE

Chairperson £ | Professor Frank H. K. FU [BERHYE

Members £§ Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG THBES
Mr. PUI Kwan Kay AfEEE
Mr. WONG Po Kee FEALA
(til 15 January 2019) (22019 1A158)
Ms. Fay K. F. HO {gEL L
(since 15 January 2019) (B2019F1A15B1#)
Dr. Juian W. CHANG KB
Dr. Simon S. M. YEUNG BtEET
Dr. TSE Tak Fu HEEE
Mr. NG Ching Kwok hEELE
Dr. StephenS. M. WONG ~ =HRE4
Ms. Ruth Catherne HUNT B EkEa+
Ms. Currie K. P.SIU B2kt
(til 31 May 2018) (E2018%5A31H)
Ms. Ella W. Y. NG RERL
(1 June 2018 - 25 September (201846 A1 HE
2019) 9A25H)
Ms. HUI Kam Ching SRERT
(26 September 2018 - (2018F9A260%
14 January 2019) 2019F1A148)
Ms. WAN Mei gt
(Ms. HUI Kam Ching as (FRENLTR
alternate member) FHZEE)
(since 15 January 2019) (820191 R 15B1)

17.1. Therapeutic Use Exemption Panel

ARAENGEREAY
Chairperson £ | Dr. TSE Tak Fu AERBE
Members E§ Dr. James J. LAM MERELE
Dr. Christopher K. W, LAl BABRE
Dr. David H. F. CHENG EEERL
Professor Frank H. K. FU EERHE
17.2. Doping Control Panel
ERRXETHEREAY
Chairperson £ | Dr. Simon S. M. YEUNG BtEET
Members ZE Dr. CHIEN Ping BTEE
Dr. Michael K. Y. HSIN FRERE
Dr. Jaime T SIN SREE
Professor Frank H. K. FU BEBRHR
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18. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Disciplinary Panel
EDRELETREAT

List of Boards of Affiliated Companies

HRBARESER
Chairperson £ | Mr. Anthony ROGERS BEERE
Vice-Chairpersons [Ms. EnbaW M.LENG  RERE 1. E%‘??é’%eﬁié}%'&‘%"y of Olympic House Limited
HEL M. Rudy S. F. CHUNG EBELL
. Director & Chai : m=x
Members R | DcTBian STEVENSON  scfzidt Saang PO Timoty 7T FOK ERERY
Dr. IP Wing Yuk BKER .
DrPaickS.HYING  AEEEH g;;;;gsmw M:.RomieM.C.WONG  TaBsks
Dr. CHAN Kwok Ki BEER -
M.CHEUNG Waileng  EEE%4 %;;"Er] éT’eas”’e’ M:DemckL WWONG  EREAE
M Edgar J. . YANG igas ks
19. Hong Kong Anti-Doping Appeal Panel 2. SF&OC Sports Legacy Company Limited
- J ANt-Lop ARERTERFHEEARAT
EORBELFEREAR a
Craiperson 8 [McSmonS LU BeRAs aas POy Tmohy TTFOK  EREE
Vice-Chairpersons | Mr. Patrick C. Y. WONG BRERE Director & Secreta
5 i i g
BER Ms. Julianne P DOE HERL+ BERUE Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG FomLE
Members Z8 Dr. LAM Tai Fai WAEEL Director & Treasurer - o
- - Mr, Derrick L. W, WONG BRESE
Dr. LEE Lai Shan SEMEL ERREE AR
Mr. TONG Wai Lun ERTE
Mr. Kenny K. W, CHOW EREEE 3. Hong Kong Olympic Flzan_s Club Limited
Mr. MA Ching Nam EEis FRRNERZEARLE
Ms. Syhia W. Y. SIU FikERT Director & Chairperson , —
Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK ERERL
Dr. Julian W. CHANG 3 L EERIR ! -
Director & Secretary . e
20. International Multi-Sports Games Appeal Panel ESHuE M Fonnie 1. C. WONG THERE
EREEREIDE LASREAR Director & Treasurer
= Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BRELAE
Chairperson E& | Mr. Timothy T. T, FOK BEELH EEHTE ERAR
Members 8 Mr. Derrick L. W. WONG BRESE
Mr. Anthony ROGERS BREEE
21. International Multi-Sports Games Selection
Committee
BERGeREEDENREZRS
Chairperson £ [ M RomieM.C.WONG Fsese
22. Election Committee
HEZAY
Members Z8 Mr. Peter BROWN BRELE
Mr. Nick CHAN RREEe 4
Mr. Abraham CHENG lfGipyit
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ANNEX 2: THE FEDERATION’S REPRESENTATION IN
LOCAL AND OVERSEAS SPORTS COMMITTEES

ANNEXES

Bt 8%

fisk— - ERERTESRFHEBINETRERS

(a) Representatives in the Committees under the HKSAR Government

FRFITHENFETEAENAER

Elected Officers and Representatives of
the Federation (*ad personam)

Name of Sports Related Committees in Public Oorganization | BZEEZFEHHEZERRE Tenure Period
EFERZRENER (*BIEAS S EBEE) i3
Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK ERERAE
4. Sports Commission Dr. Karl C. KWOK* ERELT*  Since 1 January 2019
" EEERE Mr. Tony K. L. YUE* REIRLES B2019F1A1H%
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK* ERMIEAE
Community Sports Committee under Sports Commission e Since 1 January 2019
2. ﬁ§EgETﬁiEﬁﬁ$ﬁ§Eg Mr WONG PO Kee EE%%E E 2019@51 H 1 H ﬁ
Major Spor?s Events Committee under Sports Commission Dr. Karl C. KWOK* SERBL Since 1 January 2019
% and Committees - - Ms. Fay K. F: HO MAELEET  A2019% 17108
R EReETAERR AN ERERERERE ' o
Mr. Tony K. L. YUE* REVRS A
4 Elite Sports Committee under Sports Commission Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK* ERMI%E"  Since 1 January 2019
" EEZRERTHRERFELZRE Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG BiEBEE  B019F1A1AR
Ms. Fay K. F. HO* ARE L L
* STh *
Task Force on Multi-Purpose Sports Complex at Kai Tak under M Tony K. L. .YUE* f gﬁﬁi
5. Sports Commission Mr. TONG Wai Lun SE®REE"  Current
' = Dr. T Brian STEVESNON MXEEL  RE
HREREHTERERESR M. Kenneth K. K. FOK ERRlsE
6. Working Group on Sports Facilities under Sports Commission | Dr. Karl C. KWOK FEREL  Curent
" BEFRASETEFREERE)AE Mr. Tony K. L. YUE REBREE  BRE
. I . 1 April 2017 to
. :::% oK::;?i t?g::ts Institute Limited (HKSI) Board of Directors Dr Karl . KWOK SEBEE 31 March 2019
' - - K = P =
FEMEERARATEERESREAS Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK EE@%E  2017F47818%
201943 A 31 A
Outstanding Junior Athlete Awards Judging Panel g4 Year 2018
- " 1 April 2017 to
‘ =
Hong Kong Coaching Committee Ms. Vivien G. C. LAU e %Zkﬁi 31 March 2019
S ERBAsNEBAR P oo RediE  207F4A1EE
rofessor ee Lee gl 001943 318
Coaching Awards Sub-Committee a; Year 2018
10 gy e snaes Mr. Edgar J. T. YANG HHBxE 1B ERE
7" Hong Kong Games Organizing Committee and Standing Vear 2019
11. Committee Mr. WONG Po Kee BEELE 19 ERE
X

FtEXREDERMEATREHEZAS
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(b) Representatives in the Affiliated Organizations

HESHRBRBNAER
Name of Organization Elected Officers and Representatives of the Federation / Capacity ~ Tenure Period
T BREZFRRBSARAR/ WA 4
1 International Olympic Committee (IOC) Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / Honorary Member Current
© EIREZEE (10C) EEERE/RERE BT
Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / Vice-President (East Asia) of Executive Board
ERELE/MZEeReR(RD)
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / Information and Statistics Committee Member
THBEE/ ARG EERERE
9 Olympic Council of Asia (OCA) Ms. Vivien C. C. LAU / Women and Sports Committee Member 2019-2023
" TREEF (OCA) Rt/ A FEHEEREE 2019 F 2023 F &
Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK / International Relations Committee Member
ERBILE/BRBARZESERE
Mr. Eric K. S. FOK / Culture Committee Member
ERLEE/ULEBREE
Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK / Vice-President
ERELE/AIERE
Mr. Ronnie M. C. WONG / Council Member
THBLE/BEEEEES
3 East Asian Olympic Committees (EAOC) BELE/RHZRRER , 2019-2023
" FTREE (EAOC) Mr. Kenneth K. K. FOK'/ Rulnes & Sgorts Committee Member 2019Z 2023 E
ERRIEE/RATNEBEZECERE
Dr. Julian W. CHANG / Medical Committee Member and
East Asian Youth Games Goordination Commission Member
RERLE/ BBEEeRE R EFEYLNELZEEZLE
4 Asiania Sport for All Association (ASFAA) | Mr. WONG Po Kee / Director 2016-2020
" TEARTEFTIRE ASFAA) HEALE/ZEZRNE 2016 £ 2020 F /&
5 Court of Arbitration for Sport (CAS) Mr. Anthony ROGERS / Arbitrator Current
" EIFREE R LR (CAS) BOELE/MBA BT

TEEEREBEERNCRERS
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ANNEX 3: THE SF&OC MEMBERSHIP LIST AS AT

31 MARCH 2019

g =

B E2019F 3831 HEERE

ANNEXES

P 8%

Individual Ordinary Members EXBEAGR
1. Mr. Timothy T. T. FOK EEELALE
2. Mr. CHAN King Vin (till 18 December 2018) BREA A (Z22018F 12 A18R)
3. Ms. Stephanie H. S. AU (since 18 December 2018) BisEat (82018512 A 18 HiE)
4. Ms. SZE Hang Yu MERLLT
Association Ordinary Members EXEEER
1. Victoria Recreation Club eE i S
2. South China Athletic Association MEEES
3. Chinese Young Men’s Christian Association of Hong Kong EEREABHSFE
4. Hong Kong Amateur Athletic Association Limited BRERATREER AR
5. Hong Kong Fencing Association Nk
6. The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China hEEERIRES
7. Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEREFHREEER AR
8. Hong Kong, China Rowing Association FEESEEHE
9. Hong Kong Amateur Swimming Association BRERIKAS
10. The Hong Kong Weightlifting and Powerlifting Association Limited BRRERNESBRAT
11. Hong Kong Archery Association BRI AE
12. Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited ERPEFASERAR
13. Hong Kong Basketball Association Limited EREREEERAR
14. Hong Kong Boxing Association Limited BRERReBRAT
15. Hong Kong Canoe Union Limited BREAREEERAR
16. The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEAEEEASER AT
17. The Hong Kong Football Association Limited EERESERA
18. The Hong Kong Hockey Association BRMERES
19. Hong Kong Equestrian Federation N IR
20. The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China HEEERERS
21. \olleyball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited BSHHBEEERAR
22. Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association BB R ES
23. Hong Kong Miniature Football Association Limited Bt/ A ”Etﬂ— @ﬁ RAA]
24. Hong Kong Shooting Association BRI S
25. Hong Kong Softball Association BERIREE
26. Hong Kong Table Tennis Association AbEEGE
27. Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited BERREeBRAR
28. Hong Kong Sailing Federation BENMES LS
29. Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited BBRERASERAR
30. Hong Kong Wushu Union Limited BRR MBS ERAR
31. Hong Kong Rughby Union BRENEg
32. Hong Kong Squash BERREEY
33. Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited BER-HEAREERAT
34. The Hong Kong Baseball Association Limited ERABNRAESERL
35. Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong BEERENE

ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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Associate Members ¥ER

1. The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited (suspended) mEESETFEEeRRAR (TZ)
2. Hong Kong Kendo Association Limited BARERSHRAR

3. Hong Kong Little League Limited BV EEIRBEERAA]

4. Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation EAEREENE

5. Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled BRRRARZREERATEEHE
6. Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability BREBALTEENRS

7. Hong Kong Chinese Martial Arts Dragon and Lion Dance Association Limited BRPEEMEREEERAR
8. Hong Kong Taekwondo Association Limited BEREEHEERLA

9. Orienteering Association of Hong Kong Limited BBERNBEEERAR

10. Hong Kong Ice Hockey Association Limited BRI EER AR

11, Hong Kong Skating Union Limited BBk E AR AR

12. The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited HRESAREEREAR AT
13. Hong Kong Federation of Roller Sports Limited BERMEDRSERAT

14. Hong Kong Cricket Association BERREE

15. Hong Kong DanceSport Association Limited AR EERReERAT

16. Hong Kong Golf Association Limited ERaRREeRE AR

17. China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited PR EBR KBRS RR AR
18. Hong Kong China Dragon Boat Association HEEEEAES

19. Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited BRI EeER AR

Observers BReR

1. Hong Kong Chinese Chess Association ARG HES

2. Hong Kong Nethall Association Limited BRI EeERAR

3. Hong Kong Shuttlecock Association Limited AARBRRSBRAF

4. The Hong Kong Society for the Deaf BRBEAG S

5. Hong Kong Go Association Limited BEREHGEERAR

6. Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited HABEREBERA

7. Physical Fitness Association of Hong Kong, China Limited FEESREEELERAR
8. Hong Kong Underwater Association Limited EREKESERAR

9. Hong Kong Kart Club Limited BB NEEEFRAT

10. Hong Kong China Bodybuilding and Fitness Association HEEBRERS

11. Hong Kong Association of Sports Medicine and Sports Science Limited AEEYEERNBESERNFE
12. Hong Kong, China Gateball Association Company Limited mEEBMASFR AR

13. Hong Kong Paragliding Association BERARRE

14. The Hong Kong Aviation Club Limited BARITRSHRAF

15. Hong Kong Ultimate Players Association BARRES

16. The Hong Kong Life Saving Society BRKHEE

17. Hong Kong Water Ski Association Limited BRBKESEERAR

18. Ski Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HE - BERERSERAT
19. Hong Kong Muay Thai Association Limited BARERERERAA

20. Hong Kong China Korfoall Association hEREEGIRES

21. Hong Kong Woodball Association Limited BEEAKRHEERLA

22. Health Qigong Association of Hong Kong, China Limited HEEBREFRNESER AT
23. Hong Kong Tug-of-War Association Limited BAPOTES RS HR NG

24. Hong Kong Lacrosse Association Limited ERIRAAeER AR

25. Hong Kong Automobile Association BRAEY
Notes Mtz

1. As at 31 March 2019, the Federation consists of 3 “Individual Ordinary Members”, 35 “Association Ordinary Members”, 19 “Associate
Members” and 25 “Observers”. \ ] o
#HZ2019F3A31H  AE2FIE[IEXEASE] S5E[IEXBSSE ] 19628 | R25E[EHFEE5 ] -
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ANNEX 4: THE LIST OF AWARDEES FOR SF&0C

ANNEXES

P 8%

INCENTIVE AWARDS & JUNIOR INCENTIVE AWARDS
2018
Pesl - BRERZETFRMERRFDFRRGTE 2018
wREE

Incentive Awards 2018 8 mhat# 2018
1. Hong Kong Fencing Association il Sy

(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $100,000)

Hong Kong Wushu Union Limited
(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $100,000)

The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $100,000)

Hong Kong Amateur Swimming Association
(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $100,000)

Hong Kong Woodball Association Limited
(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $100,000)

Hong Kong Amateur Athletic Association Limited

Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited

Hong Kong Baseball Association Limited

Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited
Hong Kong Chinese Chess Association

Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited

Hong Kong DanceSport Association

Hong Kong Equestrian Federation

Hong Kong Golf Association Limited

The Gymnastics Association of Hong Kong, China

Handball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited

Hong Kong Paralympic Committee & Sports Association for the Physically Disabled
Hong Kong Sports Association for Persons with Intellectual Disability
The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited

Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited
Hong Kong Muay Thai Association Limited

Hong Kong Netball Association Limited

Orienteering Association of Hong Kong

Hong Kong Federation of Roller Sports Limited

Hong Kong, China Rowing Association

Hong Kong Rugby Union

Hong Kong Skating Union Limited

Hong Kong Squash

Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited

Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited

Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited

Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited

The University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited
Hong Kong Water Ski Association Limited

Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong

(REREELESL $100,000/7F)
BEERMEEERAH
(RERELEL $100,00072E)
PRESEEHEFRAR
(REREELEL $100,000/3%)
ENES i Sk
(RERELL $100,000/FE)
BREARIBEERAF
(RER#EESL $100,000/7F)
BAEHATREERAR
BAEPERESHR AR
BRRKAESERAF
BRRKBEBRAH
ENLELLE
BABEHEERAR
BRBESEEAe
BESiee
BERRARBREER AR
FEFERRES
FREEFIRESERAR
EERREARZEBERALTESHS
EBEBEEALTEEHS
REEERELEE
FEBEEEFEREERAA
BAEMENES

B SRS
FERERLREEREERAR
BARERESARAA
BB BEEERAR
BATREE

B REDREER AT
FREEEE RS
EREREe
BEBIKEEERAA
ERERAS
BBEEREBRAH
BRENEeERAR
BBREIRBEFR AT
BAZEEABEBRAA
PREBSAEEEREARAH
BB KBEERATF
BEBRENE
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Junior Incentive Awards 2018

B EEMaHE 2018

Hong Kong Fencing Association
(Recipient of the Maximum Award Amount of $60,000)

Hong Kong Wushu Union Limited
(Recipient of Maximum Award Amount of $60,000)

Hong Kong DanceSport Association
(Recipient of Maximum Award Amount of $60,000)

Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation
(Recipient of Maximum Award Amount of $60,000)

Hong Kong Skating Union Limited
(Recipient of Maximum Award Amount of $60,000)

Hong Kong Amateur Athletic Association Limited
Hong Kong Badminton Association Limited

Hong Kong Baseball Association Limited

Hong Kong Basketball Association Limited

Hong Kong Billiard Sports Control Council Company Limited
Hong Kong Contract Bridge Association Limited

The Cycling Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
The Judo Association of Hong Kong, China

The Karatedo Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited
Hong Kong China Korfball Association Limited

Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association

The Hong Kong Life Saving Society

China Hong Kong Mountaineering and Climbing Union Limited
Orienteering Association of Hong Kong

Hong Kong Federation of Roller Sports Limited

Hong Kong, China Rowing Association

Hong Kong Rugby Union

Hong Kong Squash

Hong Kong Amateur Swimming Association

Hong Kong Table Tennis Association Limited

Hong Kong Tennis Association Limited

Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress Limited

Hong Kong Triathlon Association Limited

Volleyball Association of Hong Kong, China Limited
Windsurfing Association of Hong Kong

EERgae
(REPREREE $60,000/5E)
BRRMHEERAH
(RRRFEEL $60,000177%)
BABESENAS
(REREEL $60,000/2F)
BAEREENE
(BERHEEL $60,00013F)
BB BKEEERAA
(RERFELEL $60,00073%)
BAEHATRSERAR
BEPENBEERAT
BB ERAF
BRENBEHRAA
BRENBEERAF
BABEHEERAR
hEESEEHEFR AR
FEESLEES
PEESEFEREERAT
HEE BB EER AR
EAEMERES
o
PRESZLRBETREHR
BATRAE
BARMEBSHRAA
FEESEERE

Ll B

BRI Ae
BRESIEE
BRERBERRAT
BB BEeBRAR
BRRRIEEERAT
BEZHEABSERAT
BRI EEERAF
EEBRENE
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